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REGISTERED OFFICE

Department of Sainik Welfare,
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Opp. National War Memorial,

Ghorpadi,

Pune – 411 001.

       BANKERS

State Bank of  India

Main Branch,

Pune – 411 001

AUDITORS

Zm|Xbobo H$m`m©b`

g¡{ZH$ H$ë`mU {d^mJ,
_hmamîQ´> amÁ`,
amîQ´>>r` ̀ wÜX ñ_maH$mg_moa,
KmoanS>r,
nwUo - 411 001.

~±H$g©
ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m,
_oZ ~«±M,
nwUo - 411 001

~±H$ Am°’$ ‘hmamîQ´>
KmoanS>r ~«±M
nwUo - 411001

boImn[ajH$

E‘. Eg. JmoS>~mobo Am{U Agmo{gEQ>,
gZXr boImnmb,
6/2, 4, Amo~oam°¶  hmD> g,
Zi  ñQ>m°n, H$d}  amoS>,
nwUo - 411 014
 

M. S. Godbole and Associates,

Chartered Accountants,

6 / 2, 4, Oberoi House,

Nal Stop, Karve Road,

Pune - 411 014

Bank of Maharashtra,

Ghorpadi, Branch

Pune – 411 001
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dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr gyMZm

g^onwT>rb {df` :

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemZwgma
_hmamîQ´> _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV

g§MmbH$

Oo g^mgX hOa hmoÊ¶mg d ‘VXmZ H$aÊ¶mg nmÌ AmhoV Vo Ë¶m§MoEodOr hOa hmoUo d
‘VXmZ H$aUo ¶mH$aVm à{V{ZYr Zo‘y eH$VmV Am{U Agm à{V{ZYr g^mgX AgÊ¶mMr
Amdí¶H$Vm Zmhr.

{XZm§H$    : 26/01/2021   

{R>H$mU    :   nwUo

{Xboë¶m gwMoZoà‘mUo _hmamîQ´> _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV `m g§ñWoMr ñW{JV

dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU ~¡R>H$ n{hbr hmoUma hmoVr Vr  {X. 14 amoOr ‘o 2018 bm gH$mir

11:30 dmOVm Vr ~¡R>H$ {X.11 ’wo$~«dmar 2021 amoOr gH$mir 11.00 dmOVm g^mJ¥h

H«$.5 , 7 dm ‘Obm ‘§Ìmb¶, ‘w~§B© `oWo Am`mo{OV Ho$br Amho. Var AmnU gd©

g^mgXm§Zr g^og Adí` CnpñWV ahmdo hr {dZ§Vr.

1.   {X. 31 _mM© 2017 AIoaÀ`m H$mbmdYrMo Vmio~§X nÌH$, Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ Ë`mMà_mUo

boIm n[ajH$m§Mm Ahdmb dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo d _§Oyar XoUo.

Q>rn …

1.

2. à{V{ZYr hm H$m¶©gmYH$ Agmdm d Ë¶mZo ~¡R>H$sÀ¶m nydu {H$‘mZ 48 Vmg H§$nZrÀ¶m
Zm|XUrH¥$V H$m¶m©b¶mV CnpñWV am{hbo nm{hOo.
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ORDINARY  BUSINESS :

FOR MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN 
CORPORATION  LIMITED

DATE    : 26/01/2021  

NOTE : 

1.

2.

NOTICE

PLACE  :  PUNE

DIRECTOR

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ADJOURNED ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

OF  MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED WHICH
THWAS PREVIOUSLY HELD ON 14  DAY OF MAY 2018 AT 11.30 A.M. WILL BE

THHELD ON THURSDAY 11  DAY OF FEBRUARY 2021 AT 11.00 A.M. AT  
THCONFERENC HALL NUMBER 5, 7  FLOOR, MANTRALAYA, MUMBAI - 400032

1.           To receive, consider and adopt the Profit & Loss A/c for the period ended
ston 31  March 2017 and the Balance Sheet on that date, together with the Director'

Report and Auditors' Report thereon.

MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A  PROXY  TO  ATTEND  AND  VOTE  INSTEAD  OF  HIMSELF   AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT LEAST
48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING AT THE REGISTERED  OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY.
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g§MmbH$m§Mm Ahdmb

_hmamîQ´> _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV. (‘oñH$mo), nwUo
(_hmamîQ´> emgZmMm CnH«$_)

\$moZ Z§. (020) 71002626 / 71002670

                      71002659
E-mail - contact@mescoltd.co.in

_hmamîQ´> _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV,
"am`JS>',
amîQ´>r` `wÜX ñ_maH$mg_moa,
KmoanS>r, nwUo - 411 001

gÝ_mZZr` g^mgX (~§Yy ^JrZtZmo)

     Amnë`m g§MmbH$m§Zm (Amnë`m H§$nZrMm) gZ 31 _mM© 2017 `m n§Yamì¶m dfm©-AIoaMm dm{f©H
Ahdmb Ë`mMà_mUo boIm n[ajUmMm Ahdmb g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo gmXa H$aVmZm {deof AmZ§X
dmQ>Vmo.

H§$nZr H$m`Xm 2013 H$b‘ 73 AÝd`o d Ë`mg§X^m©Vrb {Z`_mZwgma H$moUË`mhr àH$maÀ`m
_wXVrdarb R>odr, gmd©O{ZH$ OZVoH$Sy>Z pñdH$maboë`m ZmhrV.

H§$nZrMr ^{dî¶mV ì¶dgm¶ d¥ÜX²r hmodyZ Am{W©H$ pñWVr gwYmamdr ¶mH$[aVm Zâ¶mMm {d{Z¶moJ
H§$nZr gmR>rM H$aVm ¶mdm åhUyZ gZ 2016-17 ¶m dfm©À¶m bm^m§e dmQ>nm~m~VMr {e’$mag
H$aÊ¶mV Ambobr Zmhr.

2.   bm^m§e :

3.   _wXV R>odr :

1.      Am{W©H$ ì`dhma d {díbofU :

Vnerb
31 ‘mM© 2017
AIoa (én¶o)

31 ‘mM© 2016
AIoa (én¶o)

ZmhrZmhr

EH$yU O_m                                 
EHy$U IM© (Kgmam dJiVm)                

Kgmè`m nyduMm Z\$m
Kgmam

nyd© H$mbmdYr g‘m¶moOZ
Am`H$a nyduMm Z\$m

Am`H$a nyduMm Z\$m
Am`H$am~ÔbÀ`m VaVyXr
Z\$m (Am`H$a dOm OmVm)

218,00,09,520.91 

209,67,68,306.95 

8,32,41,213.96 

52,87,332.31 
7,79,53,881.65 

(-) 1,38,323.00 
7,78,15,558.65

7,78,15,558.65 

247,62,72,223.72 

235,93,44,458.95 

11,69,27,764.77 

69,39,761.37 
10,99,88,003.40 

(-) 15,22,946.00 
10,84,65,057.40

10,84,65,057.40 

gr.Am¶.EZ
U75112 PN 2002 SGC 016845



1.       FINANCIAL RESULTS & OPERATIONS :

2.       DIVIDEND :

3.       FIXED DEPOSITS :

Dear Shareholders,

DIRECTOR'S  REPORT
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     Your directors are presenting their Fifteenth Annual Report along with the
staudited annual accounts for the period ending on 31  March, 2017 & the Auditors'

report thereon.

The board has not recommended any dividend for the year 2016-17 since it
has decided to accumulate the profits for further expansion and maintenance
of a sound financial position.

The company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public during the
current year within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules thereof. 

PARTICULARS

Total Income                                                    

Total Expenditure (excluding depreciation) 

Profit before depreciation 

Depreciation 

Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax

Prior Period Adjustment

Profit before Tax

Provision for Income Tax  

Profit after Tax                          

FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED ON

ST31  MARCH
2017.(Rs.)

FOR THE PERIOD
ENDED ON

ST
31  MARCH
2016.(Rs.)

218,00,09,520.91 

209,67,68,306.95 

8,32,41,213.96 

52,87,332.31 

7,79,53,881.65 

(-) 1,38,323.00 

7,78,15,558.65

Nil

7,78,15,558.65 

247,62,72,223.72 

235,93,44,458.95 

11,69,27,764.77 

69,39,761.37 

10,99,88,003.40 

(-) 15,22,946.00 

10,84,65,057.40

Nil

10,84,65,057.40 

MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LTD. (MESCO), PUNE
( A STATE GOVT. UNDERTAKING )

CIN
U75112 PN 2002 SGC 016845

Maharashtra Ex-Servicemen Corporation Ltd. 

“RAIGAD”
Opp. National War Memorial,
Ghorpadi, Pune - 411 001

Ph. - (020) 71002626 / 71002670/

         71002659

e-mail - contact@mescoltd.co.in
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8.   boIm n[ajH$m§À`m AhdmbmV Xe©{dboë`m ÌwQ>tdarb g§MmbH$m§Mo åhUÊmo  :

Mmby Am{W©H$ dfm©V Amnë`m H§$nZrZo naXoer MbZm_Ü`o CËnÝZ dm IM© Ho$bobm Zmhr.

5.    COm© OVZ d AmYw{ZH$ V§ÌkmZmMm dmna :

4.   H$_©Mmar dJ©  :

Amnë`m H§$nZr_Ü`o Xa_hm é.2,00,000/- qH$dm Ë`mnojm OmñV qH$dm dm{f©H$ é.24,00,000/- qH$dm
Ë`mnojm OmñV nJmamnmgyZ CËnÝZ KoUmam EH$hr H$_©Mmar Zmhr. H§$nZr H$m`Xm 1975 H$_©Mmar {Z`_mZwgma
Aem H$_©Mmè`m§Mm Vnerb XoUo bmJy hmoV Zmhr.

6.   naXoer MbZmVrb CËnÝZ d IM©  :

7.   g§MmbH$ :

g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gm§drYrH$ boImnarjH$m§À`m boImnarjU AhdmbmV Xe©{dboë`m Imbrb
_wÚmda {dMma {d_e© Ho$bm d Ë`mMr Zm|X KoVbr Am{U Ë`mà_mUo Ë`mda H$m`©dmhr hmoB©b.

ì`dgm`mMo én bjmV KoVm, COm© ~MVr~m~V VgoM Ë`m~m~V BVa JmoîQ>tMo OVZ 
H$aÊ`mg§X^m©V,Ë`m AZwf§JmZo AË`mYw{ZH$ `§Ìgm_wJ«rMm dmna H$aUo H§$nZr H$m`Xm g§MmbH$ 
_§S>imMm AhdmbmVrb {ddoMZmg§~§Yr {Z`‘ 1988 Zwgma _m{hVr XoÊ`mg H§$nZr O~m~Xma 
Zmhr.

g§MmbH$ _§S>im_Ü`o Mmby dfm©V Pmbobo ~Xb :-
‘m. lr Xod|Ð ’$S>Udrg, ‘w»¶‘§Ìr d ‘mOr g¡{ZH$ H$ë¶mU ‘§Ìr ‘hmamîQ´> amÁ¶ ¶m§Mo OmJoda 
H§$nZrMo AÜ¶j åhUyZ lr g§^mOr {X{bnamd nmQ>rb-{Zb§JoH$a, ‘§Ìr H$m‘Jma H$ë¶mU, ^wH§$n,
nwZ©dgZ, H$m¡eë¶ {dH$mg Am{U ‘mOr g¡{ZH$ H$ë¶mU ‘hmamîQ´> amÁ¶ ¶m§Mr {XZm§H$ 10 Owb¡ 2016
amoOr {Z¶w³Vr H$aÊ¶mV Ambr.

lr. í¶m‘ bmb Jmo¶b, ^màgo, àYmZ  g{Md d {deof Mm¡H$er  A{YH$mar  (1) ‘hmamîQ´  emgZ >
¶m§Mo OmJoda H§$nZrMo g§MmbH$ åhUyZ lr EZ. Ama. JÐo, ^màgo, àYmZ g{Md d {deof 
Mm¡H$er A{YH$mar (1) ‘hmamîQ´> emgZ, gm‘mÝ¶ àemgZ {d^mJ, ‘mOr g¡{ZH$m§Mo H$ë¶mU 
¶m§Mr {XZm§H$ 12 Am°JñQ> 2016 amoOr {Z¶w³Vr H$aÊ¶mV Ambr.

lr. Eg. EZ. aUIm§~o, Ada g{Md, ‘hmamîQ´> emgZ, gm‘mÝ¶ àemgZ {d^mJ (H$m¶m©gZ-28) ¶m§Mo
OmJoda H§$nZrMo g§MmbH$ åhUyZ lr Eg. dm¶. Hw$ag§Jo, Ada g{Md, ‘hmamîQ´> emgZ, gm‘mÝ¶ àemgZ
{d^mJ (H$m¶m©gZ-28) ‘mOr g¡{ZH$m§Mo H$ë¶mU ¶m§Mr {XZm§H$ 01 gßQ>|~a 2016 amoOr {Z¶w³Vr H$aÊ¶mV
Ambr.

‘oOa OZab ~r. Eg. Ho$amoZ, ìhr Eg. E‘. ({Zd¥V WbgoZm A{YH$mar) ¶m§Mo OmJoda H§$nZrMo g§MmbH$
åhUyZ bo. OZab S>r. ~r. eoH$Q>H$a, nr. ìhr. Eg. E‘., E. ìhr. Eg. E‘., ìhr. Eg. E‘. ({Zd¥V
WbgoZm A{YH$mar) ¶m§Mr {XZm§H$ 01 E{àb 2016 amoOr {Z¶w³Vr H$aÊ¶mV Ambr.
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4.          PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

5.          CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

6.          FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO:

       There was no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year.
[

7.          DIRECTORS:

8.          DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDITORS'
            REPORT:

The Board of Directors discussed the following issues raised by the 
Statutory Auditor in their Auditors' Report and have noted the same and 
necessary action will be taken accordingly.

During the year following changes took place in the Board of Directors:- 

There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration of Rs. 2,00,000/- 
or more per month or Rs. 24,00,000/- or more per year or part of  the year and
therefore the details as required under the Companies (Particulars of 
Employees) Rules, 1975 are not furnished here.

Considering the nature of business carried out by the company, the require-
ments regarding disclosure of conservation of energy as also regarding
technology absorption prescribed by the Companies ( Disclosure of Parti-
culars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are not applicable.
Your company has not incurred any expenditure towards Research and
Development during the year under audit.

Shri Sambhaji Diliprao Patil-Nilangekar, Minister of Labour, Earthquake
Rehabilitation, Skill Devp. & Ex-Servicemen’s Welfare Maharashtra State
was appointed as the Chairman of the Company on 10 Jul 2016 in place of
Shri Devendra Fadanvis, Chief Minister & Minister of Ex-Servicmen’s 
Welfare Maharashtra State.

Shri  N. R. Gadre,  IAS, Principal Secretary & Special Investigation Officer 
(1) Govt of Maharashtra, General Administration Department (Ex-Servicemen’s
Welfare) was appointed as Director of the Company on 12 Aug 2016 in place 
of Shri Sham Lal Goyal, IAS, Principal Secretary & Special Investigation
Officer (1).

Shri  S. Y. Kursange, IAS, Under Secretary, Govt of Maharashtra, General
Administration Department (28) Ex-Serviemen’s Welfare was appointment as
Director of the Company on 01 Sept 2016 in place of Shri S. N. Rankhambe,
Under Secretary.

Lt. Gen D. B. Shekatkar, PVSM, AVSM, VSM (Retired Army Officer) was
appointed as the Director of the Company on 01 Apr 2016 in place of Maj. Gen
B. S. Keron, VSM (Retired Army Officer). 
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_hmamï´> gaH$ma, H$_©Mmar dJ© VgoM AZoH$ g§ñWm, ~±H$m `m§Zr g§ñWobm {Xbobm ~hþ_wë` gh`moJ,
_XV, H§$nZr ~X²XbMm ì`º$ Ho$bobm {dœmg d doimodoir  Ho$ë`m Joboë`m ghH$m`m©~Õb ho g§MmbH$
_§S>i Ë`m§Mo Am^ma ì`º$ H$aVo.

{R>H$mU  :  nwUo

VmarI   : 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AmXoemZwgma
_hmamîQ´> _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV

10.  g§MmbH$ _§S>i H$m_H$mOmÀ`m O~m~XmarMo {díbofU  :

g§ñWoMo g§MmbH$ _§S>i H§$nZr H$m`Xm 2013 Zwgma H$b_ 134 AÝd`o gw{MV H$aVo H$s,

(A)  H§$nZrMm dm{f©H$ Ahdmb V`ma H$aVmZm gd©à_mUrV {hemo~/boIm _mZX§S>Ho$ d Ë`mVrb
gwMZm `m§Mo `mo½` [aVrZo nmbZ Ho$bo Amho.

(~)  dm{f©H$ Ahdmbmg§~§YrÀ`m nm°brgr ~m~V g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo KoVbobo {ZU©` VgoM Ë`m {ZU©`mMr
A§_b~OmdUr `mo½` {aVrZo Ho$br Jobr H$s, Á`mZwgma KoVbo Jobobo {ZU©` H§$nZrÀ`m H$m_H$mOm~m~V
Iao VgoM Zâ`mÀ`m Ñï>rZo g_mYmaH$maH$ AmhoV.

(S)  Amnbr H§$nZr "A{daV' AZoH$ df© Mmby am{hb Ago J¥hrV AgyZ g§MmbH$m§Zr H§$nZrMr Am{W©H$
ì`dhmamMr Zm|XUr d _m§S>Ur Ho$br Amho.

11.  Am^ma

ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$

(H$)  H§$nZrÀ`m g§MmbH$m§Zr H§$nZrMr {hemo~ nwñVHo$ d aoH$m°S>© V`ma H$aVmZm H§$nZr H$m`Xm
AÝd`o gw{MV Ho$boë`m gd© Jmoï>r§Mr nyV©Vm Ho$br Amho d `mo½` Vr H$miOr KoVbobr Amho.
VgoM H§$nZrÀ`m _mb_Îmm§Mr `mo½` Vr H$miOr KoVbobr Amho d Ë`m_Ü`o H$moUVmhr J¡aì`dhma
hmoUma Zmhr d Vgm Vmo Pmë`mg bdH$amV bdH$a Ë`mda H$m`©dmhr Ho$br OmB©b `mMr H$miOr
KoVbobr Amho.

9.   boIm n[ajH$m§Mr Zo_UyH$  :

E‘.Eg. JmoS>~mobo d Agmo{gEQ> (S>ãbw Ama 0539), gZXr boImnmb, nwUo ¶m§Mr H$ßQ´>moba d 

Am°{S>Q>a OZab Am°’$ B§{S>¶m ¶m§Mo nÌ H«$. grE. ìhr./grAmodm¶/‘hmamîQ´>/E‘EMB©E³gEgB© 

(1)/1485 {XZm§H$ 08 gßQ>|~a 2016 AÝd¶o H$n§ZrMo d¡Ym{ZH$ boImn[ajH$ åhUyZ gZ 

2016-2017 ¶m Am{W©H$ dfm©H$[aVm {Z¶‘, AQ>r d eVu g{hV a³H$‘ ê$. 35,000/- 

A{YH$ dmñV{dH$ IM© d H$a ¶m ‘mZYZmda Zo‘UyH$ Ho$bobr Amho.



10.    DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

As per the provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Directors of the company hereby state that :-

(d)       The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis.

11.         ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Board expresses its gratitude towards the Government of Maharashtra
and appreciate the sincere efforts of the employees and the timely assistance
provided by various authorities, institutions, banks and also the employees
at all levels, in the business activities of the company.

PLACE  : PUNE   

DATE    : 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
                 OF MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN

CORPORATION  LIMITED

MANAGING  DIRECTOR
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(c)       The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(b)    The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company
for that period;

(a)       In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

9.          AUDITORS:

M.S. Godbole & Associates (WR0539), Chartered Accountants had been 
appointed by the Auditor General of India vide letter No. CA. V/  
COY/MAHARASHTRA/MHEXSE(1)/1485 Dated 08.09.2016 as the 
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2016-2017 on a 
remuneration of Rs. 35,000/- plus actual expenses and taxes subject to the 
rules and regulations as may be applicable in this regard.
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gwMZm  :-

_yi Ahdmb d {heo~nÌHo$ B§J«Or_Ü`o V`ma Ho$bobr AmhoV. gdmªÀ`m gmo`rgmR>r
gmo~VMm Ahdmb d {heo~ nÌHo$ _amR>r_Ü`o ^mfm§VarV Ho$bobr AmhoV. 

_yi g§X^m©gmR>r B§J«Or_Yrb nÌH$m§Mm dmna H$amdm.

Ahdmb df©

2016 - 2017

Vmio~§X nÌH$

_m S§h >i_   _$H `mZ ©{{¡ Xg V r ,(_Om oñ_ H >́ $Q mî o)m ,a  nm
h wU

o_



BALANCE SHEET

FINANCIAL YEAR

2016 - 2017

N E  CM OE RC PI OV RR AE TS- IOX

E N    A L
R T

T D
.H , S (MA

ER
SA

CH
OA

)M
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^mJ,amoIo VWm XoUr 
1) ^mJ YmaH$m§Mm {ZYr   
     A) ^mJ ^m§S>db   
     ~) amIrd Am{U A{Yeof {ZYr   
     H$) amIrd ^m§S>db (emgH$s¶ AZwXmZ)
 2) ^mJ ^m§S>db ‘mJUr {ZYr
3) nyduMr XoÊmr d VaVyX  
      A)  XrK© ‘wXVrMr CgZdmar  
     ~) bm§~Urda Q>mH$boë¶m Xo¶ H$amMr a³H$‘
      H$)BVa  XrK© ‘wXVrMr XoÊmr  
      S>)  XrK© ‘wXVrMr VaVyXr
 4) Mmby XoUr 
       A)  Aën ‘wXVrMr CgZdmar    
      ~ )  ì¶dgm¶ g§~§{YV XoUr  
      H$) B  V a Mmby XoUr
     S>)   Aën ‘wXVrMr VaVyX 
‘mb‘Îmm 
1)  nyduMr ‘mb‘Îmm
      A) ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm   
            i ) àË¶j ‘mb‘Îmm
               A) EHy$U (EH${ÌV) qH$‘V
                ~)  dOm Kgmam    
               H$) {Zìdi qH$‘V
          ii) AàË¶j ‘mb‘Îmm
         iii) àJV ^m§S>dbr H$m‘o
        iv) àJV AàË¶j ‘mb‘Îmm H$m‘
        v) {dH«$s¶mo½¶ ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm
      ~) nyduMr Jw§VdUyH$  
      H$) bm§~Êmrda Q>mH$bobr H$a AmdH$ a³H$‘  
      S>)  XrK© H$mbrZ H$O© d CYmar  
       B)  BVa nyduMr ‘mb‘Îmm    
2)  Mmby ‘mb‘Îmm

      A) Mmby Jw§VdUyH$ a³H$‘
     ~) dñVygyMr  a³H$‘
     H$) ì¶dgm¶ g§~§{YV ¶oUr
    S>) amoH$S> d amoH$S> g‘Vwë¶
       B) Aën H$mbrZ H$O© d CYmar 
     

EHy$U

EHy$U (é.)

11

12

13
14

15
16
17
18

Vnerb

I .

II.

_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV (‘oñH$mo), nwUo

 Vmio~§X nÌH$ 31 _mM© 2017 df©AIoa

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo

Ama.Or. Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

Eg.E‘. ImS>o
ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$

Am‘Mo g‘{XZm§H$mMo Ahdmbmà‘mUo

12A4) H$m¶m©Ýd¶Unwd© 
3)  BVa IM©

10

2
3

4

 5
6

7
8
9

1

-

-

-

-

Q>rn H«$. Mmby df© (é.) ‘mJrb df© (é.)
31.03.2017 Mo 31.03.2016 Mo

- -

- -

171,38,71,772.79 148,72,09,136.47

171,38,71,772.79 148,72,09,136.47

 500,000.00  500,000.00

 14,90,00,000.00  14,90,00,000.00

2,06,78,149.51 1,01,81,091.09
25,47,20,554.37 21,01,80,586.21

5,70,10,426.51 8,63,65,596.38
3,03,76,963.00 2,84,00,544.20
1,14,68,079.45 2,16,74,336.88

30,57,29,034.32 23,15,16,055.48

16,22,35,005.80 13,84,16,457.62
3,42,66,633.48 2,62,98,162.11

12,79,68,372.32 11,21,18,295.51

27,05,48,269.50 21,10,96,998.50

5,62,96,867.29 3,55,28,409.97
5,18,42,881.86 4,94,28,606.17

66,22,73,180.85 57,06,15,856.82
57,79,091.49 41,28,874.54

46,42,78,355.28 46,42,68,801.87
4,84,24,268.67 1,87,60,185.37

2,56,90,457.53 2,05,13,107.72

82,98,25,586.63 72,13,60,529.23
4,63,30,000.00

82,32,979.00

7,50,000.00 7,50,000.00

2,00,00,000.00

80,30,397.00

20,028.00

0 0

0 0

-

E‘.Eg.JmoS>~mobo Am{U Agmo{gEQ>,
gZXr boImnmb H$[aVm
gr.E. {MÝ‘¶ H$a§S>o
‘|~a{en Z§. 157700
{R>H$mU  :  nwUo
VmarI  : 22/03/2019
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PARTICULARS                          Note
No.

As at 31.03.2017
                                                                                   (Amount in Rs.)           

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shareholders' Funds  
    a) Share Capital  
    b) Reserves and Surplus  
    c) Capital reserve (Govt. Grant)
  
2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
 
3) Non-current Liabilities  
     a) Long-term borrowing  
    b) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
    c) Other Long term Liabilities
     d) Long Term Provisions
                                                                 
4) current Liabilities  
     a) Short-Term borrowing  
    b) Trade Payables
    c) Other Current Liabilities
     d) Short Term Provisions
 

II. ASSETS
    1) Non-current Assets
     a) Fixed Assets  
              i) Tangible Assets:
                       a) Gross Block
                       b) Less- Depreciation
                       c) Net Block
             ii) Intangible Assets
            iii) Capital Works in Progress
            iv) Intangible Assets under development
             v) Fixed Assets held for Sale
    b) Non Current Investment 
    c) Deferred tax assets (net)
    d) Long term Loans & Advances
     e) Other Non-Current Assets
    2) Current Assets                                                           
     a) Current Investment  
    b) Inventories
    c) Trade Receivables
     d) Cash and cash equivalents
    e) Short Term Loans & Advances
    

10

 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED (MESCO), PUNE     
 

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2017.     

Total

Total

2
3

4

 5
6

7
8
9

11

12

13
14

15

-

16
17
18

12A

3) Misc. Expenses to the extend w/off

4) Preoperative Expenses

 As per our report of even date attached.

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad, Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

1

-

- - -

- --
-

As at 31.03.2016
                                                                                   (Amount in Rs.) 

171,38,71,772.79 148,72,09,136.47

171,38,71,772.79 148,72,09,136.47

 500,000.00  500,000.00

 14,90,00,000.00  14,90,00,000.00

2,06,78,149.51 1,01,81,091.09
25,47,20,554.37 21,01,80,586.21

5,70,10,426.51 8,63,65,596.38
3,03,76,963.00 2,84,00,544.20
1,14,68,079.45 2,16,74,336.88

30,57,29,034.32 23,15,16,055.48

16,22,35,005.80 13,84,16,457.62
3,42,66,633.48 2,62,98,162.11

12,79,68,372.32 11,21,18,295.51

27,05,48,269.50 21,10,96,998.50

5,62,96,867.29 3,55,28,409.97
5,18,42,881.86 4,94,28,606.17

66,22,73,180.85 57,06,15,856.82
57,79,091.49 41,28,874.54

46,42,78,355.28 46,42,68,801.87
4,84,24,268.67 1,87,60,185.37

2,56,90,457.53 2,05,13,107.72

82,98,25,586.63 72,13,60,529.23
4,63,30,000.00

82,32,979.00

7,50,000.00 7,50,000.00

2,00,00,000.00

80,30,397.00

20,028.00 -

0 0

0 0

                                                 

CA   Chinmay Karande                                                                 
Partner                                                                                                                          
Memb. No. 157700                                                            S. M. Khade                                      R. G. Kulkarni
Place  : Pune                                                                     MANAGING DIRECTOR                  DIRECTOR
Date    : 22/03/2019. 

                                                                                                                                                                               
For M.S.GODBOLE & ASSOCIATES                                        On behalf of  the Board Of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 



g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo

Ama.Or. Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

Eg.E‘.ImS>o
ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$

Am‘Mo g‘{XZm§H$mMo Ahdmbmà‘mUo

_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo

EH${ÌV Z’$m-VmQo >m nÌH$ 31 _mM© 2017 dfA© Iao

16

Vnerb

{dH«$s (‘hgwc CËnÝZ)

BVa CËnÝZ

BVa IM©
Kgmam - IM©

EHw$U IM©

EHw$U 

AndmXmË‘H$ d {deof  nyd© Z’$mIM©

H$a AmYr Z’$m
H$a g§~§{YV IM© 

Mmcy dfm©Mm Am¶H$a 

~o{gH$  

‘mJrb dfm©Mm g§nËVr H$a

S>m¶ë¶yQ>oS>

‘mJrc Z’$m nwT>o  
n«{V ^mJ ^m§S>dc ^mJmdarc {‘iH$V

{deof IM© 
H$a d IM© nyduMm Z’$mAndmXmË‘H$ 

AndmXmË‘H$ IM© 
 àm¶a nr[aAS>> A°S>OoñQ>‘|Q> 

EHw$U CËnÝZ

IM©
gm{hË¶mdarc IM©
gmR>m IaoXr
~m§YH$m‘mdarc IM©
V¶ma ‘mc, Mmbw H$m‘
ñQ>m°H$ - BZ - Q´>oS> ¶mVrb ~Xb
H$m‘Jmamdarc IM©
A{W©H$ ‘wë¶

Q>rn
H«$.

Mmby df©
(é.)

‘mJrb df©
(é.)

   I)

II)
    III)

IV)

  V)   

  VI)  

  VII)  

    XI)  

  XII)  

  IX)  

   X)   

 VIII) 

A)

1)

~)

2)

1)
2)
3)

4)
5>)
6)
7)
8)

E‘.Eg.JmoS>~mobo Am{U Agmo{gEQ>,
gZXr boImnmb H$[aVm 
 

gr.E. {MÝ‘¶ H$a§S>o
‘|~a{en Z§. 157700

{R>H$mU  :  nwUo
VmarI   : 22/03/2019

31.03.2017 Mo 31.03.2016 Mo

243,84,88,030.45 213,66,19,700.03

3,77,84,193.27 4,33,89,820.88

247,62,72,223.72 218,00,09,520.91

236,62,84,220.32 210,20,55,639.26

10,99,88,003.40 7,79,53,881.65

15,22,946.00 1,38,323.00

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65

72.55 52.05

72.55 52.05

40,65,22,161.90 36,34,51,595.26
48,68,665.00 1,93,22,065.08

-16,50,216.95 1,20,056.12

81,12,784.36 66,50,882.62
69,39,761.37 52,87,332.31

7,77,90,349.83 5,98,62,830.70

19

20

21

22

23
24
25

186,37,00,714.81 164,73,60,877.17

- -

-

26

27

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65

21 A
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 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE     

    PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017     

   I)   Revenue from operations
            Sales  / Service  Rendered

   II)   Other Income

 III)   Total Revenue ( I + II )

 IV)   Expenses

PARTICULARS                          
No.
Note For The Year 

Ended 31.03.2017                         
For The Year 

Ended 31.03.2016

    a) Cost of Material Consumed
    b) Purchase of Stock- in-trade
    c) Construction Expenses 
    d) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 
        Work- in - Progress and Stock - in - Trade
    e) Employees Benefit Expenses
    f) Finance Costs
    g) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
    h) Other Expenses

  V)   Profit before exceptional and extraordinary

  VI)  Exceptional items
  Prior Period Adjustment 

  VII)  Profit before extraordinary items and tax ( V-VI)

    XI)  Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing

  XII)  Earning per equity share 

  IX)  Profit before tax ( VII- VIII)

   X)   Tax Expense

 VIII)  Extraordinary items

a) Income Tax for Current Year
b) Income Tax for Previous Year
                                 Total 
    

1) Basic
2) Diluted

    

243,84,88,030.45 213,66,19,700.03

3,77,84,193.27 4,33,89,820.88

247,62,72,223.72 218,00,09,520.91

236,62,84,220.32 210,20,55,639.26

10,99,88,003.40 7,79,53,881.65

15,22,946.00 1,38,323.00

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65

72.55 52.05
72.55 52.05

40,65,22,161.90 36,34,51,595.26

48,68,665.00 1,93,22,065.08

-16,50,216.95 1,20,056.12

81,12,784.36 66,50,882.62
69,39,761.37 52,87,332.31

7,77,90,349.83 5,98,62,830.70

19

20

21

22
23

24
25

Total Expenses

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad, Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

186,37,00,714.81 164,73,60,877.17

- -

-

 As per our report of even date attached.

                                                 

CA   Chinmay Karande                                                                 
Partner                                                                                                                          
Memb. No. 157700                                                            S. M. Khade                                      R. G. Kulkarni
Place  : Pune                                                                     MANAGING DIRECTOR                  DIRECTOR
Date    : 22/03/2019. 

                                                                                                                                                                               
For M.S.GODBOLE & ASSOCIATES                                        On behalf of  the Board Of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 

MESCO LTD

21 A

26

27

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65
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_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, (‘oñH$mo) nwUo
EH${ÌV Vmio~§X nÌH$mV CëboI Ho$boë¶m Q>rnm  31 _mM© 2017 df©AIoa

Vnerc

EHy$U
‘mJrb dfm©AIoa ~mH$s (AXËV) Agboë¶m ^mJm§Mo Vmi-‘oi

EHy$U

^mJ YmaH$m§Mr Zm§do

{dcmgamd ~r. nmQ>rc

dfm©À¶m gwédmVrMr eoAg© a³H$‘

dfm©Vrc eoAg© dmQ>n a³H$‘

dfm©Vrc eoAg© IaoXr a³H$‘

dfm©À¶m eodQ>Mr eoAg© a³H$‘

gwaqgJamd Á¶mo. XmXm OmYdamd

gwYra Oo. lrdmñVd
amOrd ìhr. AJ«dmc
O¶§V ìhr. {XdmZ 
H$Z©c ({Z.) ^JVqgJ S>r. Xoe‘wI
co. H$Z©c ({Z.) ho‘§V S>r. {eaZm‘o

E‘.Eg.E‘.B© H$Sy>Z ^m§S>dbr AZwXmZ (‘hmg¡{ZH$ Am¡Úmo{JH$ dgmhV àH$ënmgmR>r àmá
(E‘.Eg.Am¶.B©) AZwXmZ àH$ën nyU© Pmë¶mda àH$ënmÀ¶m qH$‘VrVyZ H$‘r Ho$br OmB©b.

Q>rn H«$. 3 … ^m§S>db amIrd

{dídmg Eg. Yw‘mi 
Z§Xcmc E‘ JwßVm

EHy$U

EHy$U

Mmby df© (é.) ‘mJrb df© (é.)

             31.03.2017 
              
 

           31.03.2016
                
 

      
500,00,000.00  

  
           5,00,000.00  

 
           5,00,000.00  

 
 
      

      
500,00,000.00  

  
           5,00,000.00  

 
           5,00,000.00  

 
 
      5,000.00

5,000.00

100% 100%

              31.03.2017            31.03.2016 
% %

5000 5000

20%       1000
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500

20%       1000
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500

-

-

-

-

5,000.00

5,000.00

Q>rn H«$. 1 … ^mJ ^m§S>dc
A{YH¥$V : 15,00,000 g‘^mJ é. 100/- àË¶oH$s)
Omar Ho$bo, gXñ¶Vm Am{U AXm¶Jr :-
àË¶oH$s é. 100/-  5000 g‘^mJ 

Q>r>n H«$. 2 … J§JmOir d amIrd {ZYr 
Z’$m Am{U VmoQ>m ImVo 
Vmio~§X Ahdmb
‘mJrb Vmio~§X AhdmbmVrb {eëbH$
A{YH$ Mmby dfm©Mm Z’$m

72,13,60,529.23

H§$nZrV ^mJYmaH$

Am¶.S>r.~r.Am¶ H$O© E‘EgAm¶B© (^mogar ¶w{ZQ>)

Q>r>n H«$. 4 … {XK©H$mbrZ H$O©
h‘r {Xbobo H$O©

EHy$U
82,32,979.00

72,13,60,529.2382,98,25,586.63

64,35,44,970.58

778,15,558.65
-

10,84,65,057.40

4,63,30,000.00

-

2,00,00,000.00

4,63,30,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

80,30,397.00
82,32,979.00 80,30,397.00
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 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE   

NOTES FORMING THE PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017.  

Vilasrao B Patil
Sursinhrao Jyotyajialias Dada Jadhavrao  
Nandlal M Gupta                                                                                        
Vishwas S Dhumal                                                      
Sudhir J Shrivastava                                                                               
Rajiv P Agarwal                                                                                     
Jayant V Diwan                                                                                       
C ol (Retd) Bhagatsingh D Deshmukh                                                       
Lt Col (Retd) Hemant D Shirname                                                           
                                                                                            

 PARTICULARS  
 

 PARTICULARS  
 

 As at 31.03.2017 
              No  
 

 As at 31.03.2016 
              No  
 

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the end of the year  
 

Shareholders in the company

Name of the share holder

Current Year 
(Rs) 

Previous Year 
(Rs) 

 Notes No. 1 : SHARE CAPITAL  
 Authorised:  
 (15,00,000 Equity Shares Of Rs.100/- Each)  

 Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up:  
 5000 (P. Y.5000) Equity Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each  

                                                                Total 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year                                                                                                            
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

      50,000,000.00  

           500,000.00  

           500,000.00  

      50,000,000.00  

           500,000.00  

           500,000.00  

5,000.00

5,000.00

100%

As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016 
% % No.  No. 

Total 5000

20%       1000
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500

5,000.00

5,000.00

- -
- -

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad, Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

Notes No.4 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS   

IDBI loan for MSIE (Bhosari unit)

Total

82,32,979.00

 Notes No.2 : RESERVES & SURPLUS  

 Profit & Loss Account
 Opening Balance  
 Less: Depreciation Adjustment as per Co’s Act 2013  
 Add: Profits for the current year      

72,13,60,529.2382,98,25,586.63Total

64,35,44,970.5872,13,60,529.23

778,15,558.65
-

10,84,65,057.40

Notes No.3 : CAPITAL RESERVES 

Capital grant received from MSME
(Grant received for Mahasainik Industrial Estate (MSIE)
Project and will be reduced from cost of project once
the project is complete)

Total

4,63,30,000.00

100% 5000

20%       1000
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500
10%         500

-

2,00,00,000.00

4,63,30,000.00 2,00,00,000.00

80,30,397.00

82,32,979.00 80,30,397.00



20

_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, (‘oñH$mo), nwUo

EH${ÌV Vmio~§X nÌH$mV CëboI Ho$boë¶m Q>rnm  31 _mM© 2017 df©AIoa

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

Vnerc Mmby df© (é.) ‘mJrb df© (é.)

Q>rn H«$. 6 … {XK© H$miMr VaVwX

1)  J«wn J«°À¶wB©Q>r ¶moOZoV Xo¶ J«°À¶wB©Q>r
2)  aOoMo amoIrH$aU Xo¶
3)  dmB©Q> Am{U g§e¶mñnX VaVyX

Q>rn H«$. 9 : BVa Mmby XoUr 

1)  J«mhH$mH$Sy>Z AmJmdy KoVbobr a³H$‘
2)  BVa Xo¶ (B©.E‘.S>r)
3)  godmH$a Xo¶
4)  Z {Xcoco CnXmZ
5)  d¡¶p³VH$ AnKmV ‘mJUr Agcoco XoUo ~mH$s  
6)  gr.Q>r.gr. gmVmam - S>r Eg S>ãby Xmdo Xo¶
7)  ~±H$ H$O© dgybr

Q>rn H«$. 7 … : Aën‘wXV H$O©
h‘r {Xbobo H$O©
{eëcH$ a³H$‘onojm OmñV CMccocr ~±H$o H$S>rc a³H$‘ 
~±H$ Am°’$ ‘hmamîQ´>
ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m
~±H$ Am°’$ ‘hmamîQ´> 
(‘wXV R>odrda H$O©)

Q>rn H«$. 8 : ì¶mnma Xo¶H$
ì¶mnma Xo¶H$ (12 ‘{hÝ¶m§nojm H$‘r)
~m§YH$m‘ O‘mH$Vm© Xo¶$ (12 ‘{hÝ¶m§nojm H$‘r)
~m§YH$m‘ YmaUm (12 ‘{hÝ¶m§nojm H$‘r)
ì¶mnma Xo¶H$ - ^mogar ¶w{ZQ> (12 ‘{hÝ¶m§nojm H$‘r)

Q>rn H«$. 5 … BVa {XK© ‘wXVr XoUo
A)   Zm°Z-Mmby Xm{¶Ëd

1)   Xo¶ ì¶mnma
2)   Xo¶ YmaUm
3)   J«mhH$mH$Sy>Z AmJmdy KoVbobr
~)   BVa 

EHy$U

1)   gwajm R>od
2)   godmH$a XoUr
3)   ~m§YH$m‘mdarc d°Q> XoUr
4)   AZnoS> J«°À¶wQ>r 

2,56,72,833.00

21,01,80,586.2125,47,20,554.37

6,50,000.00 13,60,018.00
26,42,906.51 66,52,784.62

-1,42,83,551.00
17,48,863.00 16,80,435.00

2,06,78,149.51 1,01,81,091.09

2,66,198.00 1,48,933.47
5,44,943.00
5,41,688.00

8,58,59,519.37
14,31,88,202.00 11,98,43,806.00

7,04,82,998.21
1,98,53,782.00

21,680.00
3,17,240.00

5,70,10,426.51 8,63,65,596.38

2,36,56,119.51
-

3,33,54,307.00 2,73,41,506.00

2,68,16,220.00 2,34,03,176.20
19,52,485.00 90,298.00

0.00
16,08,258.00

18,47,496.00

18,42,726.34

23,21,518.00
8,35,763.11

62,44,372.00
2,00,000.00

10,900.00
12,800.00

1,14,68,079.45 2,16,74,336.88

2,07,000.00
17,46,685.00

1,77,66,287.88

6,800.00

30,59,574.00

2,84,00,544.203,03,76,963.00

10,09,187.00

5,35,00,057.68
55,24,032.70

9,28,877.00

9,500.00
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 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE    

NOTES FORMING THE PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017. 

 PARTICULARS  
 

Current Year 
(Rs) 

Previous Year 
(Rs) 

Notes No. 6 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS  

Provision for Bad & Doubtfull Debts                                                          2,56,72,833.00

Total 21,01,80,586.2125,47,20,554.37

 Notes No. 7 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS  
  SECURED LOAN
 Bank Overdraft From:

State Bank of India

(Loan on Fixed Deposits)

Total 5,70,10,426.51 8,63,65,596.38

2,36,56,119.51

-

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad, Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

                                        (B) OTHERS

Security Deposits                                                                                                            
Service Tax Payable                                                                                                
Bonus Payable 2014-15                                                                        
Unpaid Gratuity

6,50,000.00 13,60,018.00
26,42,906.51 66,52,784.62

-1,42,83,551.00
17,48,863.00 16,80,435.00

Notes No.5 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(A) Non - CURRENT LIABILITY                     

 

Total 2,06,78,149.51 1,01,81,091.09

Trade Payable
Retension / Security deposit payable
Advance from customer

2,66,198.00 1,48,933.47
5,44,943.00
5,41,688.00

Leave Encashment Payable 8,58,59,519.37

Gratuity payable under Group Gratuity Scheme 14,31,88,202.00 11,98,43,806.00
7,04,82,998.21

1,98,53,782.00

 Bank of Maharashtra                                                                 

 Bank of Maharashtra                                                                 3,33,54,307.00 2,73,41,506.00

 Notes No. 8 : TRADE PAYABLE 

 Trade Payables  (Less than 12 months)
 Construction Creditors (Less than 12 months) 
 Construction and other Retention Payable (Less than 
 12 months) 
 Trade Payables - Bhosari Unit (Less than 12 months)

2,68,16,220.00 2,34,03,176.20
19,52,485.00 90,298.00

0.00
16,08,258.00

18,47,496.00

 Notes No. 9 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 Advances From Customers                                                                          18,42,726.34
 Other Payables (EMD)                                                                             23,21,518.00
 Service Tax Payable                                                                                8,35,763.11
 Unpaid Gratuity                                                                                        62,44,372.00
 Personal Accident Claims Unpaid to left employees                                  2,00,000.00
  CTC Satara - DSW Claims Payable                                                               10,900.00
 Bank Loan Recovery                                                                                       12,800.00

Total 1,14,68,079.45 2,16,74,336.88

2,07,000.00
17,46,685.00

1,77,66,287.88

6,800.00

30,59,574.00

Total                                                            2,84,00,544.203,03,76,963.00

10,09,187.00

21,680.00
3,17,240.00

5,35,00,057.68

55,24,032.70

9,28,877.00

9,500.00



22

_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, nwUo
EH${ÌV Vmio~§X nÌH$mV CëboI Ho$boë¶m Q>rnm  31 _mM© 2017 df©AIoa

Q>rn H«$. 10 … Aën H$mbrZ VaVwX
(A) H$m‘Jmam§À¶m ’$m¶ÚmgmR>r VaVwXr

Vnerc Mmby df© (é.) ‘mJrb df© (é.)

1)    Xo¶ doVZ
2)    ~{jg d àmoËgmhZ ^ËVm Xo¶
3)    ~moZg Xo¶ 
4)    H$‘©Mmar amÁ¶ {d‘m dJ©Ur Xo¶
5)    g‘wh CnXmZ ¶moOZ A§VJ©V Xo¶ CnXmZ
6)    ^{dî¶ {Zdm©h ì¶dñWmnZ IM©
7)    ^{dî¶ {Zdm©h {ZYr H$m‘Jmam§Mo Xo¶
8)    ^{dî¶ {Zdm©h {ZYr ‘mbH$mMo Xo¶
9)    ^{dî¶ {Zdm©h {ZYr B©.S>r.Eb.E’$.Xo¶
10)   ì¶dgm¶ ewëH$ Xo¶

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

Q>rn H«$. 13 … XrK© ‘wXVrMo H$O© d AJ«r‘o 

(~) AÝ¶ VaVwX  

Q>rn H«$. 14 … BVa ‘mc‘ËVm  

Q>rn H«$. 15 : hmVmVrc ‘mc‘ËVm  
    ‘mc‘ËVm  H$m‘mMm H$ama - S>ãby Am¶ nr

Q>rn H«$. 16 … ì¶dgm¶rH$ ¶oUr  

Xo¶ IMm©Mr a³H$‘

ì¶dgm¶ ewëH$

A§VJ©V boIm n[ajU \ r  XoUo
d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajU \ r  
H$a boIm n[ajU ’$s

doVZmdarb Q>r. S>r. Eg.
H$m¶m©b¶rZ ^mS>o Xo¶ 

A) gwajm R>od 
    gwajm R>od
    (h‘rnmÌ d gwa{jV)
~) BVa H$O© d AJ«r‘o 
    dH©$g² H$m§°Q´>°³Q d°Q>> ¶oUr
    H$‘r Ho$bobm H$am§Mr ¶oUr
    J«mhH$mZo H$mnbobm WS>© nmQ>u d JmS>r {d‘m
    bo~a gog ¶oÊmr

Am¶H$a A{J«‘
    BVa AmJmdy KoVbobr a³H$‘
    {Zd¥ËVr doVZ {d^mJ ¶oUr
    ~m§YH$m‘ YmaUm

nwadR>mXmamg AmJmD

1) ì¶dgm¶rH$ ¶oUr

1) ghm ‘{hÝ¶mnojm OmñV H$mcmdYr
2) ghm ‘{hÝ¶mnojm H$‘r H$mcmdYr

13,02,42,245.0018,60,02,876.00
25,57,600.0025,68,270.00

4,94,28,606.175,18,42,881.86

41,28,874.5457,79,091.49

2,24,21,434.006,80,33,484.00
54,81,94,422.8259,42,39,696.85
57,06,15,856.8266,22,73,180.85

8,62,32,221.00
14,34,348.00
37,26,286.00
5,67,151.00

1,04,64,002.00
1,04,70,499.00

4,34,492.00
16,33,348.00

8,12,879.00
2,57,500.00
1,35,000.00

50,000.00
76,230.00

7,13,626.00
41,941.00

1,08,365.32
30,57,29,034.32

39,80,322.00

65,95,866.42
1,87,551.00

6,049.00
1,30,00,000.00

6,21,000.00
9,37,283.00
1,50,274.00

2,84,99,340.66
23,19,181.21

5,62,96,867.29

7,07,02,622.00
9,75,577.00

23,79,416.00
7,07,584.00

98,73,420.00
98,73,420.00
4,10,560.00

15,74,798.00

10,18,401.48
1,75,000.00
2,00,000.00

45,000.00
1,60,030.00
5,61,590.00

58,792.00

23,15,16,055.48

38,75,831.00

50,10,743.45
1,87,551.00

10,285.00
0.00

38,87,505.21
15,60,426.00
1,50,274.00

2,08,22,419.31

3,55,28,409.97

23,375.00

4,94,28,606.175,18,42,881.86

41,28,874.5457,79,091.49

ìh°Q> Xo¶ 

    J«wn J«°À¶wBQ>r‘Ü¶o Jw§VdUyH$



 Notes No. 10 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

 (A) PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
 Salary Payable 
Award & Incentive Payable

 Bonus Payable 
 ESI Employees Contribution Payable 
 ESI Employer’s Contribution Payable
 PF Admin Charges Payable
 PF Employees Contribution Payable
 PF Employers  Contribution Payable
PF EDLI Contribution Payable

 Profession Tax Payable 
 (B) OTHERS  

  Expenses Payable
 Internal Audit Fees Payable
 Statutory Audit Fees Payable
 Tax Audit Fees Payable

 TDS on Salary & Others
 Office Rent Payable

Total

 Professional Fees Payable

13,02,42,245.0018,60,02,876.00
25,57,600.0025,68,270.00
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NOTES FORMING THE PART OF THE STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017. 

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

 Notes No. 13 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 
 (A) SECURITY DEPOSITS
Security Deposit                                                                                                            (Secured, Considered good)

 Notes No. 15 : INVENTORIES

 Stock in Trade                                                                                                             WIP (Works Contract)                   

 Notes No. 16 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
 Trade Receivables
        i) More than six months
       ii) Less than six months

 Notes No. 14 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS  
  Trade receivables

Work Contract Tax (VAT) Receivable
Tax Deducted at source
Third Party & Car Insurance Deducted By Customer 
Labour Cess Receivable 
Income Tax advance

Pension Cell Recievable
Other Advances 

Total

Total

Total

(B) OTHER LOANS & ADVANCES

4,94,28,606.175,18,42,881.86

41,28,874.5457,79,091.49

2,24,21,434.006,80,33,484.00

54,81,94,422.8259,42,39,696.85

Retention construction
Investment in group gratuity

Total 57,06,15,856.8266,22,73,180.85

VAT Payable

ASSETS :-

Advance to Supplier

8,62,32,221.00
14,34,348.00
37,26,286.00
5,67,151.00

1,04,64,002.00
1,04,70,499.00

4,34,492.00
16,33,348.00

8,12,879.00
2,57,500.00
1,35,000.00

50,000.00
76,230.00

7,13,626.00
41,941.00

1,08,365.32

30,57,29,034.32

39,80,322.00

65,95,866.42
1,87,551.00

6,049.00
1,30,00,000.00

6,21,000.00
9,37,283.00
1,50,274.00

2,84,99,340.66
23,19,181.21

5,62,96,867.29

7,07,02,622.00
9,75,577.00

23,79,416.00
7,07,584.00

98,73,420.00
98,73,420.00
4,10,560.00

15,74,798.00

10,18,401.48
1,75,000.00
2,00,000.00

45,000.00
1,60,030.00
5,61,590.00

58,792.00

23,15,16,055.48

38,75,831.00

50,10,743.45
1,87,551.00

10,285.00
0.00

38,87,505.21
15,60,426.00
1,50,274.00

2,08,22,419.31

3,55,28,409.97

23,375.00

4,94,28,606.175,18,42,881.86

41,28,874.5457,79,091.49



_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, (‘oñH$mo), nwUo

EHy$U

EH${ÌV Vmio~§X nÌH$mV CëboI Ho$boë¶m Q>rnm 31 _mM© 2017 df©AIoa

Q>rn H«$. 18 … Aën ‘wXV H$O} d AJmD  aH$‘m

Vnerc Mmby df© (é.) ‘mJrb df© (é.)

~)  Xþgè¶m Amoir‘Ü¶o gwadmVrbm

amoI qH$dm dñVyê$nmV dgybr ¶mo½¶ AJmD a³H$‘ 
 BVa àmá H$aÊ¶m¶mo½¶
AJmD IM© 
Q>r. S>r. Eg.
g‘mZ IM© dgybr
~m§YH$m‘ ìh°Q / nr.Q>r> àmá H$aÊ¶m¶mo½¶ 
A°S>ìhmÝg gßbm¶©g² (12 ‘{hÝ¶m§nojm H$‘r)

  A) gwajm R>od 

  gwajm R>od

  (h‘rnmÌ d gwa{jV)

  E‘ Eg gr Am¶ Q>r gmR>r E‘ Ho$ gr Eb H$S>o R>od

  A°í¶waÝg H§$nÝ¶m§H$S>o amoI O‘m

  AnKmV Am{U d¡ÚH$s¶ {d‘m

  BVa R>odr

EHy$U

    Q>rn H«$. 17 : amoI d amoH$S> VËg‘
     1)  amoI a³H$‘  
      2)  ~±H$ ImVo 
     3)  ‘wXV R>odr
     4)  nwZamd¥{V© R>odr
     5)  ‘wXVR>odr d AmdVu R>odrdarb ì¶mO

24

46,42,68,801.8746,42,78,355.28

11,99,477.3810,91,586.06
9,07,18,355.534,31,09,129.63

35,19,08,942.0036,31,99,913.00
4,05,00,000.00 -

2,04,42,026.961,63,77,726.59

24,24,580.0032,89,506.14

1,89,290.003,58,613.00

1,34,250.000.00

--
17,746.0024,556.00

2,93,909.696,29,919.69

52,691.37-

53,29,259.5949,68,988.50
15,92,135.973,10,76,926.69
28,14,046.1522,02,159.15

4,93,449.79
54,01,604.0052,82,390.71

97,759.00 62,542.00

4,48,130.60

1,87,60,185.374,84,24,268.67
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 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE    

NOTES FORMING THE PART OF THE STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2017.   

 PARTICULARS  
 

Current Year 
(Rs) 

Previous Year 
(Rs) 

 Notes No. 17 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
   i) Cash in hand                                                                                      
  ii) Bank Accounts                                                                               
 iii) Fixed Deposits                                                                               
 iv) Recurring Deposit                                                                            
  v) Accrued Interest on FD & RD                                                                    

Total 46,42,68,801.8746,42,78,355.28

11,99,477.3810,91,586.06
9,07,18,355.534,31,09,129.63

35,19,08,942.0036,31,99,913.00
4,05,00,000.00 -

2,04,42,026.961,63,77,726.59

 Notes No. 18 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES  
  (A) SECURITY DEPOSITS
 S ecurity Deposits
(Secured, Considered good)

 Cash Deposits with Insurance Companies 
Accident cum Medical Insurance

 (B) OTHER LOANS & ADVANCES

 Advance recoverable in cash or kind
Other Receivable

Total 1,87,60,185.374,84,24,268.67

24,24,580.0032,89,506.14

1,89,290.003,58,613.00

1,34,250.000.00

 Prepaid Expenses  
 Tax Deducted at Source 
Uniform Expenditure Recoverable
VAT/PT Receivable

  Advance to Suppliers (Less than 12 Months) 

53,29,259.5949,68,988.50
15,92,135.973,10,76,926.69
28,14,046.1522,02,159.15

4,93,449.79
54,01,604.0052,82,390.71

 Deposits with MKCL for MSCIT

Other Deposits

--
17,746.0024,556.00

2,93,909.696,29,919.69
52,691.37-

97,759.00 62,542.00

4,48,130.60

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001
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Vnerb Mmby df© (é.) ‘mJrb df© (é.)

_hmamï´> amÁ` _mOr g¡{ZH$ _hm_§S>i _`m©{XV, (‘oñH$mo), nwUo
EH${ÌV Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$mV CëboI Ho$boë¶m Q>rnm 31 _mM© 2017 df©AIoa

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

EHy$U

Q>rn H«$.19 : {dH«$s Am{U Mmcy ì¶dgm¶mnmoQ>r {‘iH$V
godm ewëH$
ì¶mdgm{¶H$ {dH«$s 

Q>rn H«$. 20 : BVa AmdH$

g§H$sU© ¶oUr
{dH«$s gwQ>

Q>rn H«$. 23 : H$‘©Mmè¶m§darb IM©
doVZ, ~moZg Am{U BVa àmoËgmhZ
{d{dY {ZYrgmR>r ¶moJXmZ

Q>rn H«$. 21 : ì¶dgm¶rH$ ‘mc‘ÎmoMr IaoXr  

Q>rn H«$ . 22 ì¶dgm¶rH$ ‘mc‘ÎmoVrb ~Xb
Ama§^r {eëcH$ ‘mc‘Îmm
dOm : AmIoa {eëcH$ ‘mc‘Îmm

IaoXr

ì¶mO CËnÞ

EHy$U
Q>rn H«$. 21 A :  ~m§YH$m‘ IM©

EHy$U

Q>rn H«$. 24 : {dÎmr¶ IM©
Amoìha S´>mâQ> darb ~±H$ ì¶mO
ãm±H$ AmH$maUr Am{U ~±H$ J°aÝQ>r 

Q>rn H«$. 25 : Kgmam Am{U 
n[aemoYZ IM©   

EHy$U
Q>rn H«$. 26 :- BVa IM©
Om{hamV Am{U {dH«$s Om{hamV
boIm narjH$ IM©
E‘.Eg.Q>r.gr Am{U nr.Ama.Q>r.gr IM©
XþéñVr Am{U XoI^mb
ì¶mdgm{¶H$ / gëbm{df¶H$ ewëH$
Qw>a Am{U {VH$sQ> IM©.
ì¶mO, X§S>, Anrb ’$s
[aQ>Z Am°’$ a³H$‘
dmB©Q> Am{U g§e¶mñnX H$Om©Mr VaVyX
S>r.Eg.S>ãbw Am{U gr.Eg.Ama bm XoUJr
àdmg d dmhZ IM©
H$‘©Mmar H$ë¶mU Am{U EH$g‘mZ IM©.
g§H$sU© H$m¶m©b¶rZ IM©.

EHy$U
Q>rn H«$. 27 : AndmXmË‘H$ dñVy
nyd© H$mbmdYr g‘m¶moOZ

EHy$U

243,84,88,030.45 213,66,19,700.03

40,65,22,161.90 36,34,51,595.26

           41,28,874.54  
           57,79,091.49  

           42,48,930.66  
           41,28,874.54 

-16,50,216.95 1,20,056.12

202,52,71,518.56 177,02,90,970.45
41,32,16,511.89

3,41,50,299.28
14,01,267.99
22,32,626.00

3,77,84,193.27 4,33,89,820.88

186,37,00,714.81 164,73,60,877.17

169,31,61,804.81
17,05,38,910.00

36,63,28,729.58

3,66,64,011.44
39,05,544.44
28,20,265.00

150,40,94,085.12
14,32,66,792.05

48,68,665.00 1,93,22,065.08

40,65,22,161.90 36,34,51,595.26

48,68,665.00 1,93,22,065.08

           77,96,009.27 
              3,16,775.09 

           56,00,258.87 
              10,50,623.75

81,12,784.36 66,50,882.62

52,87,332.3169,39,761.37

69,39,761.37 52,87,332.31

7,77,90,349.83 5,98,62,830.70

98,98,928.34
4,62,720.00

69,74,031.03
82,07,879.66
41,65,451.00

1,05,62,250.20
33,61,039.00
48,16,055.41
58,19,051.00
6,00,000.00

50,00,526.00
46,14,256.70

1,33,08,161.49

47,85,124.00
5,97,040.00

58,70,735.18
28,76,322.97
19,36,698.00
37,39,709.21
7,99,424.82

43,90,846.68
91,01,140.00

62,77,871.26
47,61,812.10

1,47,26,106.48

15,22,946.00 1,38,323.00
15,22,946.00 1,38,323.00
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 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE    

 NOTES FORMING THE PART OF THE  PROFIT & LOSS A/C     

 PARTICULARS  
 

Current Year (Rs) 
 

Previous Year (Rs) 

Total

Total

Total

Total

243,84,88,030.45 213,66,19,700.03

40,65,22,161.90 36,34,51,595.26

           41,28,874.54  
           57,79,091.49  

           42,48,930.66  
           41,28,874.54 

-16,50,216.95 1,20,056.12

 Notes No.19 : SALES & OPERATING INCOME 
 Service Charges 
Sales of Trading Business 

  Total 

 Notes No.20: OTHER INCOME 
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Trading Discount

 Notes No.21 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE  
 Purchases 

Notes No.22 : CHANGE IN STOCK IN TRADE 
 Opening Stock
 Less: Closing Stock

  Notes No.23 : EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES 
  Salaries, Bonus & other Incentives 
Contribution  towards various funds

202,52,71,518.56 177,02,90,970.45
41,32,16,511.89

3,41,50,299.28
14,01,267.99
22,32,626.00

3,77,84,193.27 4,33,89,820.88

186,37,00,714.81 164,73,60,877.17

169,31,61,804.81
17,05,38,910.00

36,63,28,729.58

3,66,64,011.44
39,05,544.44
28,20,265.00

150,40,94,085.12
14,32,66,792.05

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

Total

48,68,665.00 1,93,22,065.08 Notes No.21 A : Construction Exp  

40,65,22,161.90 36,34,51,595.26

48,68,665.00 1,93,22,065.08

Total

 Notes No.24 : FINANCE COST  
 Bank Interest on OD  
 Bank Charges & Bank Guarantee Commission  

  Notes No.25: DEPRECIATION AND
   AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

           77,96,009.27 
              3,16,775.09 

           56,00,258.87 
              10,50,623.75

81,12,784.36 66,50,882.62

52,87,332.3169,39,761.37

Total 69,39,761.37 52,87,332.31

  Notes No.26: OTHER EXPENSES
  Sales PromotionAdvertisement & 
Auditor fee
MSTC & PRTC Exp.
Repair & Maintenance
Professional / Consultancy Fees
Tour & ticketing exp.
Interest, penalty, appeal fee
Amount Written off
Provision for bad & doubtful debt
Donation to DSW & CSR
Travelling conveyance & Vehicle Exp.
Staff Welfare & uniform exp.
Misc. Office Exp. 

Total 7,77,90,349.83 5,98,62,830.70

98,98,928.34
4,62,720.00

69,74,031.03
82,07,879.66
41,65,451.00

1,05,62,250.20
33,61,039.00
48,16,055.41
58,19,051.00

6,00,000.00
50,00,526.00
46,14,256.70

1,33,08,161.49

47,85,124.00
5,97,040.00

58,70,735.18
28,76,322.97
19,36,698.00
37,39,709.21
7,99,424.82

43,90,846.68
91,01,140.00

62,77,871.26
47,61,812.10

1,47,26,106.48

Total

 Notes No.27 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS 
Prior period adjustment 15,22,946.00 1,38,323.00

15,22,946.00 1,38,323.00
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‘hmamîQ´> amÁ¶ ‘mOr g¡{ZH$ ‘hm‘§S>i ‘¶m©{XV,(‘oñH$mo), nwUo.

Vnerb a³H$‘ (é.)

EHy$U

Q>rn H«$.  12 : ^mogar ¶oWrb Mmby ^m§S>dbr H$m‘o  MIDC 

IM© Mmby H$m‘

- Ama§^r {eëcH$
OmoS>m : àË¶j IM© 

 - gm{hË¶ IaoXr
 - H$m‘Jma IM©
 - dmhVwH$rMm IM©
dOm … gwQ>                                                                                             
AàË¶j IM© 
O‘rZ {dH$mgmMm IM©
H$O© KoÊ¶mMr qH$‘V

^mogar ¶oWrb Mmby ^m§S>dbrMIDC 
OmoS>m…
B©Amanr gmoâQ>doAa 

Vnerb a³H$‘ (é.)

EHy$U

Q>rn H«$.  12 A : ^mogar ¶oWrb H$m¶m©d¶rnyd© IM© MIDC 

IM© Mmby H$m‘
 Ama§^r {eëcH
OmoS>m : àË¶j IM© 

- ~±H$ MmO}g
- gëbm{df¶H$ ’$s
- {dÚwV  IM©    
- Kgmam
- g§{H$U© IM©
dOm : AàË¶j CËnÞ

- ^mS>onQ²>Q²>¶mMo ^mS>o
- g§H$sU© nwZàm©ár
- ñH°«$nMr {dH«$s

26,90,80,069.50

14,68,200.00
27,05,48,269.50

14,73,817.00

20,36,01,316.50

1,42,71,896.00

4,91,13,841.00
6,19,199.00 6,40,04,936.00

-
14,73,817.00

14,68,200.00

0.00

25,690,457.53

2,05,13,107.72

62,05,066.81

10,27,717.00

268.00
10,50,904.00
3,22,790.00

10,29,681.86

9,38,888.00
30,830.00

38,01,422.95

57,999.00

EHy$U



31

 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE    
 

 NOTES NO. 12 : CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

 NOTES NO. 12A : PREOPERATIVE EXPENDITURE AT MIDC BHOSARI     

MESCO LTD., PUNE

 PARTICULARS  
 

Amount (Rs) 

 Expenditure WIP 
  - Opening Balance
 Add : Direct Expenses
   - Material Purchase 
   - Labour Charges
Transportation Expenses 
Less : Discount Received
Add : Indirect Expenses 
     - Land Development Expenses 
     - Borrowing Cost

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS AT MIDC BHOSARI                                    26,90,80,069.50

 PARTICULARS  
 

Amount (Rs) 

 Expenditure WIP     
  - Opening Balance  
 Add : Indirect Expenses   
   - Bank Charges  
   - Consultancy Fees
   - Electrical Exp.
   - Depreciation 
   - Miscellenous Expenses

TOTAL           25,690,457.53

14,68,200.00

2,05,13,107.72

62,05,066.81

10,27,717.00

27,05,48,269.50Total

Add :

14,73,817.00

20,36,01,316.50

1,42,71,896.00
4,91,13,841.00

6,19,199.00

268.00

10,50,904.00

3,22,790.00
10,29,681.86

9,38,888.00

30,830.00

38,01,422.95

57,999.00

Less : Indirect Income

- Lease rent Income

- Miscellenous Recovery

- Sale of Scrap

Opp National War Memorial, Raigad, Ghorpadi, Pune - 411001

ERP Software

6,40,04,936.00

-
14,73,817.00

14,68,200.00

0.00
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Particulars 
Sr
No

2016-17 2015-16

Amount 
(In Rs.)

Amount 
(In Rs.)

Amount 
(In Rs.)

Amount 
(In Rs.)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities  

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

A

B

C

D

E

F

Profit before tax
Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1
2
3
4
5
6

(Profit) / Loss on sale of fixed assets 
Interest and other finance costs (Net) 
Amounts written off as bad debts (Net)
W/off of deferred revenue expenditure 
W/off of excess provision for salary 

    Changes in assets and liabilities 

Income taxes paid 

Net cash generated from operating activities 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

   Trade Receivables 
   Loans & advances and other assets 
   Liabilities & provisions 

Payment towards capital expenditure 
Investment in Common Facility Centre (CFC)

Capital Grant from MSME
Repayment of loan from DSW
Proceeds from short term borrowings 
Interest received on investments 
Interest & other charges paid on borrowings  
Net cash generated from financing activities 

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 
Net cash used in investing activities 

10,84,65,057.40 7,78,15,558.65

69,39,761.37 52,87,332.31
-10,311.00 43,615.00

-2,48,24,731.27 -2,65,89,834.81
32,04,286.95 32,37,494.99

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

-1,46,90,993.95

9,37,74,063.45

-1,80,21,392.51

5,97,94,166.14

                                                                 As per our report of even date attached

For M.S.GODBOLE & ASSOCIATES                                         On behalf of  the Board Of Directors
Chartered Accountants 

CA   Chinmay Karande                                                     S.MKhade                                                  R. G. Kulkarni
Partner : M. No. 157700                                                    MANAGING DIRECTOR                           DIRECTOR 
Date    : 22/03/19

 MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED,PUNE
Opp National War Memorial, Raigad, Ghorpadi, Pune- 411001    

 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

1,07,07,151.02

2,00,00,000.00

-9,48,61,610.98
-5,96,74,383.07
12,12,22,748.79

-105,336,482.66
2,80,19,463.85
8,80,24,169.83

-3,33,13,245.26

0.00 0.00

6,04,60,818.19 7,05,01,317.16

-8,22,69,941.18 -11,56,56,263.12

0.00 0.00

19,115.00 66,191.00

-8,22,50,826.18 -11,55,90,072.12

2,63,30,000.00
0.000.00

-29,355,169.87 7,22,43,714.38
3,29,37,515.63 3,32,40,717.43
-81,12,784.36 -66,50,882.62

2,17,99,561.40 11,88,33,549.19

9,553.41 7,37,44,794.23

46,42,68,801.87 39,05,24,007.64

46,42,78,355.28 46,42,68,801.87
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        ‘hmamîQ´> amÁ¶ ‘mOr g¡{ZH$ ‘hm‘§S>i ‘¶m©{XV,(‘oñH$mo), nwUo

     (i)  CnXmZ (Gratuity) : 

              

      ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm hr IaoXr / ~m§YH$m‘ qH$‘VrVyZ gmR>bobm Kgmam /Amortization d gmR>bobo
impairment dJ¡ao H$‘r H$éZ XmI{dbr Amho. ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m qH$‘VrV gXa ‘mb‘Îmm àË¶j OmJon¶ªV/
gÚ pñWVrn¶ªV AmUÊ¶mMm IM© g‘m{dîQ> Amho. Kgmam hm ‘mb‘ÎmoÀ¶m CVaË¶m ~mH$s nÜXVrZo H$mT>bm
AgyZ hm H§$nZr H$m¶Xm 2013 n[a{eîQ> 123 (2) AÝd¶o {ZYm©[aV Ho$boë¶m Kgmam XamZwgma Amho. 
^m§§S>dbr IMm©VyZ Mmby Agboë¶m ~m§YH$m‘m§da Vmo n¶ªV Kgmam KoVbobm Zmhr Omon¶ªV Vo ~m§YH$m‘ nyU© 
hmoD Z ‘mb‘Îmm dmnaÊ¶m¶mo½¶ Pmbr Zmhr.  

        (H$) boIm nÜXVr :

        1.  {deof boIm YmoaUo.

Am{W©H$ {ddaU nÌHo$ nma§nm[aH$ {hemo~ R>odÊ¶mÀ¶m nÜXVr à‘mUo d gmYmaUV: ‘mÝ¶ boIm VËdm§à‘mUo

~Z{dÊ¶mV Ambr AmhoV. hr nÜXV H§$nZr A°³Q> 2013, go³eZ 133 ‘Yo {Xboë¶m boIm 

‘mZH$m§Zm AZwgéZ Amho.

      

      Am{W©H$ {ddaU nÌHo$ V¶ma H$aVmZm ì¶dñWmnZmg H$mhr JmoîQ>tMm A§XmO ~m§Ymdm bmJVmo Va H$mhr 

JmoîQ>r J¥{hV Yamì¶m bmJVmV.  ¶m§Mm boIm YmoaU bmJy H$aVmZm  Am{U Omhra Ho$bobr ñWmda ‘mb‘Îmm,

XoUr, {‘iH$V, IM© d g§^mì¶ XoUr ¶m§Mr Am{W©H$ {ddaU nÌHo$ V¶ma H$aVodoir n[aUm‘ hmoD  eH$Vmo.

àË¶j n[aUm‘ hm A§XmOmnojm doJim hmoD  eH$Vmo. àË¶oH$ Vmio~§XmÀ¶m doir, ~m§Yobobo A§XmO d 

Ë¶mgmR>r dmnaboë¶m VH$mªMm nwZ©{dMma Ho$bm OmVmo d nwT>rb H$mbI§S>mgmR>r gwYmaUm Ho$br OmVo.  

          H§$nZrH$S>o nmÌ H$‘©Mmè¶m§À¶m ’$m¶ÚmMr gwñnîQ> {Zd¥Îmr ¶moOZm Amho. VgoM H§$nZr CnXmZ 

XoÊ¶m~m~V ~m§{Yb Amho. ¶m ¶moOZoV nmÌ H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm {Zd¥ÎmrÀ¶mdoir, ZmoH$arÀ¶m godmH$mimV ‘¥Ë¶y 

Pmë¶mg qH$dm godm I§{S>V Pmë¶mg EH$m nyU© df© ZmoH$ar gmR>r 15 {Xdgm§Mo doVZ EH$ aH$‘r

XoÊ¶mMo àmdYmZ Amho. ¶mgmR>r 5 df} ZmoH$ar Pmbobm H$‘©Mmar nmÌ R>aVmo. H§$nZr Xadfu CnXmZ {ZYr 

gmR>r ñWmnZ Ho$boë¶m Q´>ñQ> ‘Yo n¡go O‘m H$aVo. Vmio~§XmÀ¶m doir CnXmZmÀ¶m àË¶j IMm©Mm AmT>mdm

KoD Z H§$nZr ^m{dî¶H$mimVrb IMm©Mr VaVwX H$aVo.

(J) ñWmda /O§J‘ ‘mb‘ËVm Am{U Kgmam :  
      

(I)  A§XmO ~m§YÊmr :

(K)  H$m‘Jmam§Mo ’$m¶Xo :  
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1. Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on an 

accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 

principles, Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 

2013.

b) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and 

the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of 

contingent liabilities at the date of these financial statements. Actual results may 

differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at 

each balance sheet date. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the 

period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

c) Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated 

depreciation / amortization and accumulated impairment, if any. Cost includes all 

expenses incurred to bring the assets to its present location & condition. 

Depreciation for the year has been provided as per section 123(2) and Schedule II of 

the Companies Act, 2013 by considering useful life of the asset. No depreciation 

has been provided on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation 

are complete and asset is ready for its intended use.

d) Employee Benefits

      i) Gratuity

The company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan 

covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested 

employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of 

employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed 

year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five year of service. The 

Company makes annual contributions to gratuity fund established as trust. The 

Company accounts for the liability for gratuity benefits payable in future based on 

an independent actuarial valuation carried out at each Balance Sheet date.

MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LTD; PUNE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH, 2017
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      H§$nZrÀ¶m nmÌ H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm ^{dî¶ {Zdm©h {ZYr ¶moOZm d H$‘©Mmar amÁ¶ {d‘m ¶moOZm§VJ©V ’$m¶Xo

{‘iÊ¶mMm h³H$ Amho. H§$nZr H$S>o ¶mgmR>r ñdV:Mm dmQ>m CMbÊ¶mgmR>r gwñnîQ> ¶moOZm AgyZ Xa 

‘{hÝ¶mbm H§$nZr d H$‘©Mmar H$‘©Mmè¶m§À¶m nJmamda AmYm[aV {d{eîQ> Q>³Ho$ a³H$‘ O‘m H$aVmV.

H§$nZrMm dmQ>m H$m¶ÚmZwén AgyZ Ë¶m dfuMm IM© åhUyZ ‘mZbm OmVmo.   

      H§$nZrZo H$mhr {Z¶‘m§Zwgma aOm amoIrH$aU d nJmar aOogmR>r VaVyX Ho$bobr Amho. H$‘©Mmè¶m§Zm H$mhr

{Z¶‘mZwgma ^{dî¶H$mimV aOm amoIrH$aUmgmR>r aOm gmR>{dÊ¶mMm h³H$ Amho. Vmio~§XmÀ¶m doir Z 

dmnaboë¶m gwQ>Q>¶m§À¶m g§»¶oda ¶m Xm{¶ËdmMr VaVyX Ho$br OmVo. 

      nyd©KQ>Zm§‘wio gKpñWVrV H$mhr H$m¶Xoera XoUr Úmdr bmJë¶mMm AmT>mdm KoD Z Vo XoUo nyU© 

H$aÊ¶mgmR>r {H$Vr a³H$‘ IM© H$amdr bmJob ¶mMm ImÌrbm¶H$ A§XmO ~m§Ybm OmVmo. Vmio~§XmÀ¶m doir

¶mgmR>r ¶mo½¶ VaVyX Ho$br OmVo.

      ‘hgybr {‘iH$V ‘w»¶V: gwajm godm àXmZ H$aUo, I{ZO Vob nXmÏm© {dH«$s, ‘wÐU ì¶dgm¶,

g§JUH$ à{ejU d d¡ÚH$s¶ CnH$aUm§À¶m {dH«$sdarb XbmbrVyZ Amho. godm {Xë¶mda qH$dm ‘mbmMr 

{dH«$s nyU© Pmë¶mda ‘hgyb {‘imbm Ago J¥{hV Yabo OmVo. 

      ~XbË¶m ‘hmJmB© ^Ë¶mVrb (VDA) ~Xbm§Ûmao H§$nZr nJmamVrb ~Xb Omhra H$aVo. ho {d{eîQ>

VmaIonmgyZ H$éZ ¶mVrb ~mH$s XoUo Z§Va XoVo. ¶m IMm©Mr Zm§oX ‘hgwbr WH$~mH$sMo Xo¶H$ 

nmR>{dÊ¶mda AmYm[aV Amho, {‘iH$Vrda Zmhr. 

Oa ‘moOÊ¶mV dm {‘iÊ¶m~m~V {deof A{Z{ûMVVm Zgob Va ì¶mOmMr AmdH$ ~mH$s a³H$‘ d Mmby 

ì¶mO Xamda Zm|Xbr OmVo.  

      Á¶mdoir ImÌrera A§XmO ~m§YVm ¶oV Zmhr Ë¶mdoir g§^mì¶ Xm{¶Ëd Omhra H$aÊ¶mV ¶oVo. Oa 

nyduÀ¶m g§^mì¶ Xm{¶ËdmgmR>r Ho$boë¶m VaVwXr BVH$m IM© hmoÊ¶mMr e³¶Vm Zgob Va hr JmoîQ> gwÜXm

Omhra Ho$br OmVo. Oa EImÚm g§^mì¶ qH$dm Mmby XoÊ¶§mgmR>r n¡gm IM© hmoÊ¶mMr e³¶Vm AË¶ën Agob

Va Aemdoir Aem XoÊ¶§mgmR>r Zm VaVyX Ho$br OmVo Zmhr Vo Omhra Ho$bo OmVo.  

( ii )  ^{dî¶{Zdm©h {ZYr :

( iii )  aOm amoIrH$aU/nJmar aOm :

(S>)  VaVwXr d g§^mì¶ Xm{¶Ëdo :

(M>)  ‘hgybmMr AmoiI :



ii) Provident Fund
The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect 

of provident fund scheme & employee state insurance scheme, a defined 

contribution plan, in which both employees and the Company make monthly 

contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees' salary. The 

contributions as specified under the law are made to the schemes and recognised 

as an expense in the year incurred.

iii) Compensated Absences
The Company provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to 

certain rules. The employees are entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain 

limits, for future encashment. The liability is provided based on the number of 

days of unutilised leave at each balance sheet date.

e) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present 

legal obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of 

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are 

determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to 

settle the obligation at the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, 

a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability 

is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, 

but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible 

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of 

resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

f) Revenue recognition
Revenue is primarily derived from rendering of security services, sale of 

petroleum products, printing press, computer training centres and trading in 

medical equipments on commission basis etc. Revenues are recognised in case of 

services as and when the service is rendered and in case of trading activities upon 

completion of sale. The company announces revision in wage rates by way of 

Variable Dearness Allowance (VDA) of security servicemen from a specific cut off 

date and issue the bills for arrears, if any on account of revision in wage rates. The 

corresponding revenue is booked as and when the invoice for arrears is raised and 

not on accrual basis. Interest income is recognized on the time basis determined 

by the amount outstanding and the rate applicable and where no significant 

uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

36
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      ‘oñH$mo (‘¶m©.) Mo paid up ^mJ ^m§S>db ê . 5,00,000/- (ê .nmM bmI ) Amho d 

ê . 14,90,00,000/- (ê . Mm¡Xm H$moQ>r ZìdX bmI) dmQ>n ~mH$r Amho. ho amÁ¶nmb, ‘hmamîQ´>

amÁ¶ ¶m§À¶m Zm§do Amho. Á¶m§Zr ^mJ ^m§S>dbmV Jw§VdUyH$ Ho$br Amho Ago H$moUVohr {ZûMV ñdénmMo 

^mJYmaH$ ZmhrV. nyU© a³H$‘ ‘hmamîQ´> amÁ¶mH$Sy>Z {‘imbr Amho. ¶m‘wio ^mJ H$moUmÀ¶m Zm§dmda 

XmIdm¶Mo ¶m~m~VMm {ZU©¶ KoUo AOyZ ~mH$s Amho. 

(A)  ^mJ ^m§S>db :

2.  31 ‘mM© 2017 bm nyU© hmoUmè¶m dfm©gmR>r boIm {df¶H$ Q>rnm  

     nydu godm H$amMr AXm¶Jr n¡go {‘imë¶mda hmoV hmoVr. ¶m‘wio Á¶m J«mhH$m§Zr Xo¶H$mMr nyU© a³H$‘ 

{Xbr Agob Ë¶m§À¶mM ~m~VrV godmH$a gaH$mabm ̂ abm OmV hmoVm. Am‘Mo J«mhH$ gaH$mar g§ñWm 

Agë¶m‘wio Xo¶H$mMo n¡go {‘iÊ¶mg {db§~ hmoV hmoVm. n[aUm‘ ñdén H$mimZwgma godm H$a Xo¶ a³H$‘ 

dmT>V Jobr. ‘Yë¶m H$mimV godm H$amMo {Z¶‘ ~XbyZ up front payment H$aÊ¶mMo {Z¶‘ bmJy Pmbo.

Ë¶m‘wio up front payment gmR>r godm H$amMo AmUIr EH$ Z{dZ ImVo CKS>mdo bmJbo. Amåhr up front  

payment ~amo~aM nyduÀ¶m J«mhH$m§H$Sy>Z Ogo-Ogo n¡go {‘iVrb Vgm-Vgm godm H$a ^aV AmhmoV. 

(~)  godm H$a OwZo ImVo :

( H$ )  gd}e E§Q>aàmB©Pog :
‘oñH$mo Mm gd}e E§Q>aàmB©Pog ‘m’©$V ‘hmamîQ´>mVrb {d{dY gaH$mar g§ñWm§Zm é½Umb¶rZ gmYZ gm‘J«r 

{dH$Ê¶mMm ì¶mnmar ì¶dgm¶ Amho. hm ì¶mnma gd}e E§Q>aàmB©Poger Pmboë¶m H$amamZwgma Amho. ¶m 

H$amamZwgma gd}e E§Q>aàmB©PogZo ‘oñH$mo bm 8% Xbmbr {Xbr OmVo. gXa a³H$‘ ‘oñH$moÀ¶m {‘iH$VrV 

XmI{dbr Amho.   

      ¶m‘Yo AÝ¶ CnH«$‘ CXm. ~±H$m§H$S>rb ‘wXV d AmdVu R>odr ¶mH$Sy>Z {‘imbobr a³H$‘ {‘iH$V åhUyZ 

XmI{dbr Amho.   

(S>)  BVa {‘iH$V :

     g¡ .H$.{d^mJmH$Sy>Z {‘imboë¶m H$m¶© AmXoemZwgma H$m‘ Ho$bo OmVo. g¡.H$.{d^mJmH$Sy>Z {‘imbobr

a³H$‘ BVa {‘iH$VrImbr ~m§YmH$m§‘mMr {‘iH$V åhUyZ XmI{dbr OmVo. IaoXrMr a³H$‘ ‘~m§YH$m‘ 

IM©’ åhUyZ P&L ImË¶mV XmI{dbr OmVo. dmñVw{dÚm{demaXmZo à‘m{UV Ho$bobr H$m¶©aV ImVo Xo¶Ho$ 

{‘imë¶mda{‘iH$V d IM© doJdoJi¶m H$m‘m§Zwgma {d^mJbm OmVmo Am{U Z’$m-VmoQ>¶mMm {heo~ Ho$bm 

OmVmo.

(B)  ~m§YH$m‘ CnH«$‘ :



st2.  Note to accounts for the year ended 31  March, 2017

a) Share Capital:
The paid up share capital of MESCO Ltd is Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rs. Five Lakhs only) 

and Rs.14,90,00,000 (Rupees Fourteen Crores Ninety lakhs only) is pending 

allotment. This is held in the name of the Governor of Maharashtra .There are no 

fixed shareholders who have contributed to the share capital. The entire amount 

has been received from the State Government. Hence, the decision is yet to be 

taken as to whose names the shares are to be shown as paid up.

b)    Service tax old account:
 Service Tax was earlier payable on receipt basis. Hence, only service tax of those 

clients who paid the bills in full were being remitted to the Government. Our 

clients being government organizations, payments were very slow and hence 

service tax payable accumulated over a period of time. In the meantime the 

service tax rules were changed to upfront payment. We had to create a new 

account for all the payments being made upfront and previous service tax 

payable as old service tax. We are paying the old service tax as and when we 

receive these payments from the clients, alongwith upfront payments.

c)   Sarvesh  Enterprises:
MESCO is having a trading business of supplying hospital equipments to 

various government organizations in Maharashtra through Sarvesh Enterprises. 

This trading activity is carried out vide an agreement wherein Sarvesh is giving 

discount  of 8% to MESCO which has been reflected in Profit & Loss Account 

under the head Revenue from operations, sales/services rendered. 

d)    Other Income:
 It includes all incomes being received from  bank interest on FD and RD and from 

investment in group gratuity fund and income from training centers run by the 

corporation.

e) Construction Activity:
Work is undertaken against works orders received from DSW (Department of 

Sainik Welfare) Amounts received from DSW is shown as Construction receipts 

under other income and payments made for  purchases are booked as 

Construction expenses under expenses in P&L account. On receipt of RA bills 

certified by architect the income & expenditure are allocated to various contracts 

and the profit or loss is calculated.
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      ¶mÀ¶m IMm©Mr Vnerbdma Zm|X O‘mIM© ‘mZH$ AS15 à‘mUo Amho. CnXmZ Q´>ñQ> ImVo H$mT>bo 

AgyZ LIC nwUo H$S>o hám ^abm OmVmo. LIC, nwUo Am‘À¶mgmR>r ‘yë¶m§H$Z d actuary H$aVo d ‘oñH$mo

bm ì¶mO XoVo. LIC H$Sy>Z {Z¶{‘VnUo ImVo {ddaU {‘iVo. ¶mV CnXmZ Xm{¶Ëd, gwYm[aV Ho$bobo háo,

{ZYr ~mH$r, {Xbobo/Xo¶ CnXmZ dJ¡ao ‘m{hVr AgVo Á¶mda boIm nwpñVHo$Vrb Zm|X AmYm[aV AgVo. 

      ¶mV nJma, ~moZg d CÎmoOZmW© {Xbobr a³H$‘, PF, ESI, ì¶dgm¶ H$a, EDLI, H$m‘Jma 

H$ë¶mU {ZYr d Am{W©H$ ‘XV g‘m{dîQ> Amho.   

   

(J>)  CnXmZ (Gratuity) :

(h)  H$m‘Jmam§darb IMm©Mr a³H$‘ :

(Am¶>)  nyd© H$mbmdYr g‘m¶moOZ :

(’$>)  Iam~ ImVo VaVyX (Provision for Doubtful Debts) :

Am{W©H$ df©   

EHy$U 

Amo/Eg a³H$‘

é. 58,19,051/- g§e¶mñnX H$Om©gmR>r EHy$U é. Imbr {Xboë¶m {dÎmr¶ dfmªÀ¶m EHy$U WH$~mH$sMm
{dMma H$ê$Z é. 2,56,72,833/-.

2005-06 68,071
19,93,453
41,71,140

2006-07
2007-08

2,56,72,833

76,22,3522008-09

27,47,6082009-10
30,53,5812010-11

60,16,6282011-12

      TCPC gmVmam H$Sy>Z JUdoe EH$JR>R²m IaoXr Ho$bo OmVmV d ¶mMm IM© Loans & Advances 

erf©H$mImbr JUdoe IM© ¶m Zm§dmZo Zm|X{dbm OmVmo. Z§Va hm IM© gwajm ajH$mH$Sy>Z Ae§V: Ë¶mbm 

ZmoH$ar {Xë¶mda d ~mH$s Ë¶mÀ¶m nJmamVyZ hßË¶m-hßË¶mVyZ dgyb Ho$bm OmVmo. hr a³H$‘ Loans & 

Advances ¶m ImË¶mImbr dgybr åhUyZ Zm|Xdbr OmVo. Vmio~§Xm‘Yo Loans & Advances ¶m

erf©H$mImbr JUdoe IMm©Mm Vmio~§X XmI{dbm OmVmo.    

(O>)  JUdoem§~m~V dgybr  :

A) Vo {dÎm df© 2010-11, 2011-12 À¶m ìh°Q>À¶m WH$~mH$ser g§~{YV Amho. 

~) noÝeZ gobÀ¶m ImMm©Mr a³H$‘ Á¶mgmR>r {~bo {Xbr OmVmV. CXm. CËnÞ Z’$m d VmoQ>m ImË¶mV
dJ© Ho$bm OmVmo.
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f) Provision for Bad Doubtful Debts:
 Additional provision of Rs. 58,19,051/- for doubtful debt is made for arriving total 

reserve of Rs. 2,56,72,833/-, considering total outstanding of following financial 

years detailed below.

g) Gratuity:
     It is accounted for as per Accounting Standards AS-15 of ICAI. We have a Gratuity 

Trust account and the premiums are being paid to LIC, Pune for actuary valuation. 

A fund is maintained by LIC and interest on the same are being paid to MESCO. 

Detailed statements are received regularly from LIC regarding the gratuity 

liability, premiums adjusted, fund balance, gratuity paid/payable, etc on the basis 

of which accounting entries are made.
 

h) Employees Cost:
       It include salaries, bonus & incentives paid, employers contribution to PF, ESI,  
       Profession tax, EDLI, Labour  welfare fund and Financial assistance.

i) Prior Period Adjustment:
 a. It pertains to VAT dues for F.Y. 2010-11, 2011-12.
 b. Amount of expenditure of Pension Cell for which bills are raised i.e. income is   
  booked transferred to Profit and loss account.

j)   Uniform Recovery:             
Uniform is purchased in bulk from TCPC Satara and debited to Uniform 
expenditure under Loans & Advances account. The cost of the uniform is 
recovered from the security guards, partly at the time of recruitment and balance 
in installments from their salary/wages. Recovery is shown under the head 
uniform recovery under Loans & Advances. The net of debit and credit of 
uniform account under Loans & Advances is shown in the balance sheet.

Financial Year 
2005-06 68,071

19,93,453

41,71,140

2006-07

2007-08

Outstanding / Amount

2,56,72,833Total

76,22,3522008-09

27,47,6082009-10

30,53,5812010-11

60,16,6282011-12
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(b)  {‘iH$VrVyZ H$a H$nmV :

EHy$U 

      Am‘Mo Á¶mXmVa J«mhH$ RTGS/ ECS ìXmam Xo¶Ho$ AXm H$aVmV. Á¶mdoir ~±H$ Am‘À¶m ImË¶mda n¡go 

O‘m H$aVo Voìhm ¶m J«mhH$m§Mr qH$dm Xo¶H$m§Mr ‘m{hVr ImVo {Q>nUrV XmIdV Zmhr. Ë¶m‘wio Omon¶ªV n¡go 

^aÊ¶m~XX²bMr ‘m{hVr {‘iV Zmhr Vmo n¶©V ‘Other Receipts’ åhUyZ XmI{dÊ¶mV Ambo AmhoV. 

(H$)  Am°Xa [agrßQ²>g :

{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2005-06
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2006-07
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2007-08
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2008-09
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2009-10
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2010-11
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2011-12
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2012-13
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2013-14
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2014-15
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2015-16
{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2016-17

(‘>)  Eg Ho$ Eg Q>o³Zm°bm°OrO² bm B Ama nr {gñQ>r‘À¶m Am§‘b~OmdUrgmR>r {Xbobr 
AJmdy a³H$‘ :

{~brJ, nJma Am{U Am°naoeÝgÀ¶m H$m‘H$mOmgmR>r B Ama nr àUmbr {dH${gV H$aÊ¶mgmR>r àñWm{dV 

H$aÊ¶mV Ambr. VXZwgma, H$amaZm‘m Eg Ho$ Eg Q>o³Zm°bm°OrO²Zm EHy$U 10,70,000/- ê$ hmoVm. ‘°ZoOag² d 

n¶©dojU ñQ>m’$Mr àW‘ Amd¥ËVr V¶ma Pmbobr Amho Ë¶mgmR>r é.6,00,000/- AmJmdy a³H$‘ {Xbobr Amho. 

4,70,874.55
69,267.00

1,36,894.00
1,33,941.00

42,018.00
4,06,468.00
4,63,774.00

14,84,170.74

3,76,72,793.11

1,63,097.26
-28,026.10

16,42,469.00
16,10,918.97

3,10,76,926.69{Q> S>r Eg E dm¶ 2017-18

VWm{n nwT>rb H$m¶© Ho$bo Zmhr. EH$ qH$dm AY© dfm©Z§Va Eg Ho$ Eg Q>o³Zm°bm°OrO² H$Sy>Z àJVr Am{U à{VgmX 
ZìhVm, åhUyM H$amamMr ‘wXV g§nwîQ>mV Ambr.

‘oñH$mo bm n¡go {‘idÊ¶mgmR>r ¶mo½¶ Vr H$madmB© H$aob.

EHy$U a³H$‘ é. 32.07 bj ‘yë¶m§H$Z df© 2005-06 Vo 2012-13 À¶m Q>rS>rEger g§~{YV AmhoV.

25 OyZ 2015 amoOr ‘yë¶m§H$Z df© 2013-14 Mm naVmdm àmá Pmbm Amho.

22 ‘mM© 2016 amoOr ‘yë¶m§H$Z df© 2014-15 Mm naVmdm àmá Pmb Amho.

Am‘À¶m {~bm§Mr Xo¶ XoVmZm Am‘À¶m J«mhH$m§Zr H$mnyZ KoVbobm 32.07 bj ê$n¶m§À¶m Q>rS>rEg
naVmì¶mgmR>r (‘yë¶m§H$Z df© 2005-06 Vo 2012-13) Amåhr Am¶H$a gëbmJmamer g§nH©$ gmYV AmhomV. 
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k)   Other Receipts:

               Most of our clients make our invoice payments through RTGS/ECS. It so happens that

               when the bank credits our bank account no details of payer or bills are mentioned. We

               have to contact the parties for details. Hence, till the details of payments are received 

               these amounts are posted under other receipts.

l)  Tax deducted at source  

             

 Total amount Rs. 32.07 lakhs pertains to TDS from AY 2005-06 to AY 2012-13.

 

 Refund for AY 2013-14 has been received on 25ᵗ�  June 2015.

 Refund for AY 2014-15 has been received on 22nd  March 2016.   

 We  have  been  liaising  with  our income  tax  consultant  to  explore the  possibility  of  

 claiming refund of this TDS of Rs. 32.07 lacs  (from AY 2005-06 to AY 2012-13) deducted by  

 our clients while making payment of our bills.

m) Advance paid for implementation of ERP System to SKS Technologies

 It  was  proposed  to  develop  ERP System  for working of Billing, Salary and Operations, 

  Accordingly contract was awared to SKS Technologies for Rs. 10,70,000/- in total. The first

  version of salary of managers and supervisory staff was completed for which advance  of

 Rs.6,00,000/- was paid.  However, further  work  was not  done.  As there  was  no  further 

 progress and response from  SKS  Technology  even after lapse of one  &  half  year, hence,

 the contract was terminated.

            
 MESCO has sent legal notice to the SKS Technology.    

  

T.D.S. A.Y. 2005-06

T.D.S. A.Y. 2006-07

T.D.S. A.Y. 2007-08

T.D.S. A.Y. 2008-09

T.D.S. A.Y. 2009-10

T.D.S. A.Y. 2010-11

T.D.S. A.Y. 2011-12

T.D.S. A.Y. 2012-13

Total

4,70,874.55

69,267.00

1,36,894.00

1,33,941.00

42,018.00

4,06,468.00

4,63,774.00

14,84,170.74

3,76,72,793.11

T.D.S. A.Y. 2013-14 1,63,097.26
T.D.S. A.Y. 2014-15 -28,026.10

T.D.S. A.Y. 2015-16 16,42,469.00
T.D.S. A.Y. 2016-17 16,10,918.97

T.D.S. A.Y. 2017-18 3,10,76,926.69



43

      J«mhH$m§H$Sy>Z H$mhr Xo¶H$m§Mr a³H$‘ nyU©nUo {‘imbr ZgyZ AmVm Cd©[aV a³H$‘ naV {‘iUo 
Ae³¶àm¶ Amho. ¶m Xo¶H$m§Mr nwZ©VnmgUr Ho$ë¶mda d ¶m ~m~rMm J«mhH$m§~amo~a nmR>nwamdm Ho$ë¶mda 
Imbrb JmoîQ>r CKS> Pmë¶m AmhoV- 
      - MwH$sMr hOoar bmdyZ Xo¶Ho$ ~Z{dë¶m‘wio J«mhH$mZo n¡go H$‘r {Xbo AmhoV. Vr a³H$‘

         é. 16,11,768.46 Amho.   

      - nJmamVrb ~Xbm‘wio nJmamMo Xa Xo¶H$mV ’$aH$ Pmë¶mZo J«mhH$mH$Sy>Z H$‘r n¡go {Xbo OmVmV.
      - gwajm ajH$m§{déÜX Pmboë¶m AZwemgZr¶ H$m¶©dmhrVrb X§S>.
      - AmoìhaQ>mB©‘ Mr Xo¶Ho$ J«mhH$mZo A‘mÝ¶ Ho$br.  

(Amo)  Write off  Ho$boë¶m aH$‘m$  :

(Z)  gwIH$Vm© OZab B§{OZrAatJ ³bñQ>a àm. {b. ^mogar ¶w{ZQ> Ûmao ^mJ:

E‘ Eg Am B À¶m gm‘mÝ¶ gw{dYm H|$ÐmV (gr E’$ gr) gwIH$Vm© OZab B§{OZrAatJ ³bñQ>a àm. {b. E‘ Am¶ 
S>r gr {M§MdS>  ¶oWo gXñ¶Ëd KoVbo Amho. gr E’$ gr H$m°‘Z àmogmoqgJ hmCg, Ho${‘H$b Q>opñQ>¨JgmR>r A°S>dm§g 
‘oQ>b{O©H$b b°~moaoQ>ar, H$Mam Vob nwZM©H«$U H|$Ð, A°S>dm§g H$m°S>-H°$‘ g|Q>a Am{U Q´>|{ZJ go§Q>a BË¶mXr àXmZ 
H$aob. gr E’$ gr Zo dmnaboë¶m godm§da E‘ Eg Am¶ B H$Sy>Z 20% gwQ> {‘iob. E‘ Eg Am¶ B H$S>o AX¶mn 
eoAag© {Xbo Jobo ZmhrV. g‘^mJm§Mr dmQ>n H$aÊ¶mgmR>r Amåhr Imbrb à‘mUo AmhmoV. AmVm eoAag©Mo dmQ>n 
H$aÊ¶mV Ambo Amho. 

5,55,177.78

2,00,000.00

9,99,559.00
3,44,110.00
2,93,073.34
2,31,710.00

1,31,782.00
1,16,056.33
1,00,200.00

92,500.00
58.813.00

50,425.00

EHy$U 31,73,406.45

      ‘oñH$mo Amnbo H$m¶©joÌ ì¶mnH$ ~ZdV AgyZ CËnmXZ joÌmV nXmn©U H$aV Amho. Amåhr MIDC

^mogar ¶oWo O‘rZ {dH$V KoVbr AgyZ VoWo ’°$³Q>ar eoS> d H$m¶m©b¶mÀ¶m B‘maVtMo ~m§YH$m‘ Mmby Amho. 
~m§YH$m‘ nyU© hmoD Z {d{dY nadmZ½¶m {‘imë¶mdaM CËnmXZ gwé hmoB©b. åhUyZ Vmon¶ªV gd© ^m§S>dbr 
IM© ‘Mmby H$m‘’ ¶m erf©H$m Imbr KoVbm Amho.
            

(n)  ^mogar ¶oWrb Mmby ~m§YH$m‘ :

{b{hbobr a³H$‘J«mhH$m§Mo Zmd

doJdoJi¶m J«mhH$m§g§~Ym§V Imbrb aH$‘m {Zb}{IV H$aÊ¶mV Amë¶m AmhoV.

E‘EgnrOrEb, OrQ>rnrEg, (am¶JS>) (477)
{Oëhm n[afX, Cñ‘mZm~mX (394)
E‘EgB©Q>rgrEb, 400 H$moQ>r AmaEg S>rd, Vbm§S>Jo, H$moëhmnya (2514)

dmKmb ‘wpÝgnb H$manmoaoeZ, (Zm§XoS) (114)>

E‘Am¶S>rgr Zm{eH$ {S>ìhrOZ (312)

E‘EgB©Q>rgrEb, 400 H$moQ>r AmaEg {dO¶ZJa, H$amS> (1307)
E‘EgB©~r
grQ>rgr gmVmam ¶oUmar ’$s
S>rEgS>ãbw OrdZ à‘mUnÌ àH$ën (2072)
Job (B.) {b, Q>mD Zern gmB©Q>, ̂ ê$M- 392140 (JwOamV) (2362)

E‘EgB©S>rgrEb, 22/11 Ho$ ìhr g~ ñQ>oeZ S>rEgHo$, nwUo (1567)

B (50,000 nojm H$‘r)Va



n) Shares of Sukhakarta Gen Eng Cluster Pvt through Bhosari Unit:

 Maha Sainik Industrial Estate (MSIE) a unit of MESCO Ltd.  has taken membership in the

 Common Facility Centre (CFC) established by Sukhakarta  Gen Engineering Cluster  Pvt. 

 Ltd in MIDC, Chinchwad. The CFC would provide Common Processing House, Advance 

 Metallurgical  Laboratory  for  Chemical  Testing,  Waste  Oil  Recycling Centre, Advance

 CAD - CAM Centre and  Training  Centre  etc. MSIE  will get 20% discount on the services

 utilized from the CFC. The shares are  allotted to MSIE.

o) Amounts written off:

These are old irrecoverable  amounts  received  short from  various clients. Scrutiny of 
old  accounts  and follow - up with clients  for reasons  of  short  payments  resulted in 
following-

-  Excess billing amount because of wrong attendance resulting in short payment by   

   client - Rs. 16,11,768.46.

 -  Rate difference in billing due to change in wage structure resulting in short payment 
by client.

 -  Penalties for disciplinary action against security guards.

 -  Overtime disallowed by client.

 -  Details of partywise amounts written off are as follows:

p) Bhosari Construction WIP:

MESCO is diversifying into manufacturing  activities. We have purchased  land in  MIDC 

Bhosari   where  factory  shed  and  office  building  are  being  construction.  Production

activity  will  start  only after premises are ready and requisites permissions are obtained. 

Hence, until than all expenses relating to capital purchases are taken under the head WIP.
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Party’s Name Amount W/off

MSPGCL, GTPS URAN (RAIGAD)(477)

ZILHA PARISHAD, OSMANABAD(394)

MSETCL, 400 KV RS DIV, TALANDGE, KOLHAPUR(2514)

WAGHALA MUNCIPAL CORPORATION (NANDED)(114)

MIDC, NASHIK DIVISION(312)

MSETCL, 400 KV RS VIJAYNAGAR, KARAD(1307)

MSEB

CTC-Satara-Fees Receivable

DSW Jeevan Praman Cert. Project(2072)

GAIL (I) LIMITED, TOWNSHIP SITE, BHARUCH - 392 140 (GUJRAT)(2362)

MSEDCL, 22/11 KV SUB STATION DSK, PUNE (1567)

Others (Below < 50,000) 5,55,177.78

2,00,000.00

9,99,559.00

3,44,110.00

2,93,073.34

2,31,710.00

1,31,782.00

1,16,056.33

1,00,200.00

92,500.00

58.813.00

50,425.00

TOTAL 31,73,406.45
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(a)  noÝeZ {d^mJmH$Sy>Z ¶oUo :
‘hmamîQ´>^amVr gd© ‘mOr g¡{ZH$ noÝeZ JUZm AMyH$Vm VnmgUr à³bnmgmR>r {S> Eg S>ãby Ûmao ‘oñH$mo 
bm ê$ 9,37,283/- ‘oñH$mo {b. IM© Ambm. hm gd© IM© noÝeZ gob [agrdo~b ImË¶m‘Yo Z‘yX 
Ho$bm Amho. {h a³H$‘ AmnUmg {S> Eg S>ãby H$Sy>Z {‘iUma Amho VWm{n >{S> Eg S>ãby Zo AÚmn {h 
a³H$‘ AmnUmg AmXm Ho$br Zmhr.

(³¶w)  Z {Xbobo CnXmZ :
ho ‘mJrb Am{W©H$ dfm©~m~V Amho.

2009-10                    6,70,873      

2010-11                    8,66,640     

2011-12                      67,153     

2012-13                      15,891

2014-15                      56,408

2015-16                      71,898

2016-17                  62,44,372 

EHy$U                              79,93,235

Am{W©H$ df© a³H$‘

Am‘Mo g‘{XZm§H$mMo Ahdmbmà‘mUo
‘mJrb dfm©À¶m H$mhr aH$‘m§Mo Regrouping Ambo Amho.
(g)  nwZaMZm:

2008-09                                                         3,07,63,720.00
2009-10        2,64,67,630.00
2013-14           5,26,55,520.00
2014-15           4,21,79,650.00
EHy$U 15,20,66,520.00

Assessment Year Demand by Assessing Officer

g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo

Ama.Or. Hw$bH$Uu
g§MmbH$

Eg.E‘.ImS>o
ì`dñWmnH$s` g§MmbH$

Am‘Mo g‘{XZm§H$mMo Ahdmbmà‘mUoE‘.Eg.JmoS>~mobo Am{U Agmo{gEQ>,
gZXr boImnmb H$[aVm 
 

gr.E. {MÝ‘¶ H$a§S>o
‘|~a{en Z§. 157700

31 ‘mM© 2017 amoOr à{VH$a Am¶w³Vm§H$S>o (grAm¶Q>r-9) Mo 15.21 H$moQ>r én¶mMo Anrb àb§~rV
Amho. ‘yë¶‘mnZ A{YH$mè¶m§Zr ‘mJrb 4 dfmªMr ‘mJUr Ho$br Amho. Am¶H$a A{Y{Z¶‘ 1961 À¶m
go³eZ 10 (26 ~r~r~r) Mr gyQ> ZmH$mê$Z ‘mJUr Amho.

(Q>)  AmH$pñ‘H$ Xo¶Vm :



MANAGING DIRECTOR                            
S.M. KHADE

DIRECTOR 
R. G. KULKARNI

q)  Unpaid Gratuity :

 This pertains to previous financial years as detailed below-

 

 

r) Pension Cell Receivable :

DSW  had  off loaded  the  work  of  checking  accuracy  of  pension  calculation  of  ex-

servicemen  all  over  Maharashtra  to  MESCO  Ltd.  Rs.  9,37,283/- Expenditure made by 

MESCO  for  the  project is booked in the account Pension  Cell Receivable.  The amount is

receivable from DSW.

s) Regrouping :

Previous  year’s  figures  have  been  regrouped  wherever  necessary  so as to make them

comparable with those of the current year. 

t) Contingent Liability:- 

As on 31�ᵗ March 2017 corporation has pending appeal before the Commissioner of

Income Tax (CIT-9) for a sum of Rs.15.21 Crore. Assessing officer has made a demand for

last 4 yrs. By disallowing the exemption u/s 10 (26BBB) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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2009-10                    6,70,873      

2010-11        8,66,640     

2011-12           67,153     

2012-13           15,891

2014-15          56,408

2015-16                  71,898

2016-17                  62,44,372

Total                        79,93,235

Financial Year Amount

2008-09                                                         3,07,63,720.00

2009-10        2,64,67,630.00
2013-14           5,26,55,520.00

2014-15           4,21,79,650.00

Total                        15,20,66,520.00

Assessment Year Demand by Assessing Officer

                                                                                   FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
                                                                                   MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LTD.For M.S.Godbole & Associates                                        
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA   Chinmay Karande                                                     
Partner : M. No. 157700                                                    
Date    : 22/03/19
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Separate Note on Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes :

(Forms part of Notes to Accounts to Standalone financial statements of Maharashtra Ex-Servicemen

Corporation Limited as on 31�ᵗ March 2017)

During the year the company had Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) or other denomination notes as defined

in the MCA notification, G.S.R. 308(E), dated 31.3.2017. The details of SBNs held and transacted during

the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination wise details of SBNs and

other currency notes as per the notification are as follows:

Explanation : For the purpose of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes’ shall have the same meaning

provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic

Affairs number S.O. 3407(E), dated the 8th November, 2016.

Particulars
Specified Bank
Notes (500 &
1000 Notes)

Other
Denomination

Notes
Total

Closing cash in hand as on
th08  November, 2016 79,000.00 7,29,024.00 8,08,024.00

(+) Permitted receipts :
Petrol Pump Receipts 2,34,95,000.00 1,49,73,969.00 3,84,68,969.00

(-) Amount deposited in
Banks 2,35,74,000.00 1,47,82,479.00 3,83,56,479.00

Closing cash in hand as on
th30  December 2016 9,20,514.00 9,20,514.00



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
      TO THE MEMBERS OF MAHARASHTRA EX-SERVICEMEN CORPORATION LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Maharashtra Ex-

st
Servicemen Corporation Limited (“The Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31  
March, 2017, and the statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and a summary of   
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these standalone  

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and 
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards specified Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets assets of the company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our 

audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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Opinion

5.     In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
      the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act, in the
      manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
       generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and its
       profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date, subject to observation mentioned below :

6.        We would like to invite your attention to the below mentioned observations:

a.  Please refer note 2(a) - Share application money of Rs.14,90,00,000/- as appearing in the balance 
sheet is pending for allotment on balance sheet date for more than 60 days. The company has 
neither repaid the same nor paid any interest on it as required by the companies act. Further the 
company  has  also  failed  to  keep  it in separate bank account duly earmarked for the said purpose.
Further the authorized capital of the company stands at Rs.5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five Crores Only) 
which has not been increased to accommodate the outstanding share application money as on date 
of balance sheet. 

b.  Balances appearing under the heads Sundry Payables, Sundry Receivables, Deposits and Advances 
etc are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, wherever necessary.

c.   Please refer note 2(b) - We have observed that an amount of Rs 26,42,906.51 is outstanding as at 
31�� March 2017 on account of old service tax (payable on receipt basis till 30�� June, 2011). The 
details of partywise / billwise outstanding service tax have not been produced before us for our 
verification. As per the information and explanations provided to us most of the outstanding 
balances from debtors are either recovered or written off during the preceding financial years 
however corresponding effect of the same on service tax receivable has not been given .The impact 
of the same cannot be ascertained in the absence of necessary details.

d.   Please refer note 2(f) - Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts of Rs.1,98,53,782/- has been made by the 
company for debtors outstanding up to financial year 2011-12 however no provision has been made 
for outstanding debtors pertaining to financial years after 2012-13 onwards.

     
    e.  Accounting for expenditure incurred on uniforms of security guard employees and recovery made 
       against the same has not been reconciled with books of accounts on regular intervals. Also the 
     physical stock for uniforms has not been reconciled with the stock in books of accounts. 

f.   Please refer note 2(m) - The company has paid a sum of Rs.6,00,000/- till 31��March 2017 towards 
implementation of ERP Software to M/s Easy Solutions (SKS Technologies Pvt Ltd) which is in process 
since May-2013. However  the implementation work could not be completed and the company has 
terminated the contract in the absence of further progress / response from the vendor. Legal notice 
for recovery of the same is issued by the company.
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    g.  Please refer note 2(p)- We have observed that the company has incured a total expenditure of  

           Rs.29,47,70,527.03  till 31�� March 2017 towards Set UP of new unit at Bhosari MIDC. Out of this,

            the company has reported an amount of Rs.26,90,80,069.50 as Capital WIP towards cost of Land &

     Building and Rs.2,56,90,457.53 as Pre-operative Expenses towards Administrative Expense,

            which is net off indirect income of Rs. 10,27,717.

       

     h.  Please  refer  note  2® -  As  at  the  end  of   balance  sheet  date  the  company  has  shown an

            amount of Rs. 9,37,283/- receivable from Department of Sainik Welfare (DSW) (debited to ‘’Pension

          Cell Receivable A/c’’ grouped under Long term Loans & Advances). The amount was towards data 

           collection work for pension cell. However there is no balance confirmation from DSW for the same.

I.   MESCO is having a trading business of supplying hospital equipments to various government 
       organization in Maharashtra through Sarvesh Enterprises. This activity is reflected in the books of 
       accounts as a regular sale and purchase activity. All provisions relating to VAT are being followed.
       The dealer first sends a summary of purchases, on the basis of which input Vat is booked. However
       the actual final bill that is sent by the dealer differs from the summary. This difference is accounted
        at later point of time. The policy for the same should be change. 

j.  In case of ESIC  Payments, it is observed that employee's  contribution  deducted from salary is
      not remitted in full to the government  treasury to the extent of old dues of Rs.96,199/- is accumulated 
    till 31st March 2017 and lying as such in the books towards ESIC Contribution of Employees which
      need to be remitted to the government treasury.

1        Datar Traders                                        8,26,982.00           

2       Nagendra R Potdar                           

3       Nilesh Patil Contractor                           

4       Radhakrishna Graden & Nursery

5       Shree Associates Pune

6       Vighnaharta Associates

7       Vijay Patil, Promoter

8       Z Axis Developers

Sr
 No

Name of the Vendor / Supplier
Amount Paid

During current
Year

Balance 
including
balance, if any

Outstanding
opening

k.    Following are some of the vendors who has been paid towards final settlement of their bills for 
      various works contracts however such bills are not booked during the  entire financial year and 
      amount paid is appearing as debit balance / advance payment to  vendors as at the end of the 
       year, which indicates that final payments are released  without  accounting  for  the respective 
       invoices in the books of accounts.

2,57,250.00

4,73,626.00 6,98,729.00

1,17,205.00 3,30,682.00

23,81,207.00 3,16,665.00

- 1,79,397.00

- 5,83,872.00

- 1,29,936.00

5,78,095.00 4,92,028.00



Other Matter

7.      As required by  section 135(5) of the  Companies Act,  the company  was  required to spend, 2% of 
        average profits of last three years, towards Corporate Social Responsibility. However as noticed by
        us the company has made a payment of only Rs. 6,00,000/- towards such obligation.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.      As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)  Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
       Government  of  India  in  terms  of  sub - section  (11) of section  143 of  the Act,  we  give  in  the 
       'Annexure-A'a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
       applicable.
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9.      As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report herewith, subject to observation mentioned above,
        that:

        a.        we have sought obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
                  and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

        b.        In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
                  far as appears from our examination  of those  books.

        c.        The  Balance  Sheet,  the statement  of  Profit and  Loss and  Cash  Flow  dealt  with  by this
                  Report are in  agreement with the  books  of account.

        d.        In our opinion,  the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
            Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
                  (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

st         e.        On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31  March 2017, 
st                   taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017, 

                  from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

        f.         With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
                    Company and the operating  effectiveness  of such  controls, refer to our separate  Report in 
                    'Annexure-B'.  and



       g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

                i) There are pending litigation against the company as at 31�� March 2017. The financial
           implications of the same are disclosed in the financial statements under Annexure I to
  Direction and Sub direction under section 143(5) of The Companies Act, 2013.    

         ii)    The Company has  made  provisions, as required under the applicable law or accounting

        standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including

            derivative contracts. 

       iii)    There  has been  no  delay in transferring amounts,  required to  be  transferred, to the       
                             Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
            iv)    The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone financial statement
                 as to holdings as well as dealing in specified Bank Notes during the period from 8��
                   November 2016 to 30th December 2016, and these are in accordance with the books
            of account maintained by the Company refer “Separate Note on Disclosure on 
             Specified Bank Notes’’ attached in Notes to Accounts to the standalone financial 
                             statement.
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ANNEXURE “A” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
Explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.  FIXED ASSETS:
a) In our opinion, The Company is in process of updating its fixed asset register so that the full  

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets will be available.

b) As represented to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the 
year, at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
materials discrepancies were noticed on such verification by the management. However, 
considering the volume, nature and location of fixed asset, it was not feasible for us to verify the 
same for all units under MESCO, except MSIE Bhosari Unit. Though there are no major 
capitalizations pertaining to building and construction at MSIE Bhosari Unit, standalone fixed 
assets like Computers, Servers, Office equipment, Vehicles, Plant and Machinery etc have been 
capitalized and depreciated too. Asset tagging for capitalised assets has not be done at MSIE 
Bhosari Unit.

  
c) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Title deeds of the immovable properties 

are held in the name of the company.

2. INVENTORY:

    According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of inventory has 
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and whether any materials 
discrepancies were noticed and if so, whether they have been properly dealt with in the books of 
account. 

3.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any 
  loans, during the year, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 
  other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

4. In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
 loans/guarantees/securities to directors or made any investments, hence provisions under
 section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act. 2013 are not applicable and hence not reported 
 herewith.  
5. In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, company has not accepted any
 deposits during the year and do not have any unclaimed deposits. 
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(Referred to in paragraph A under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ of our report 
of even date to the members of Maharashtra Ex-Servicemen Corporation Limited on the accounts of 
the company for the year ended 31st March 2017)



6.     As represented to us by management, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of 
        cost records under sub-section (I) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on
        by the Company.

7.    Statutory Dues:

 a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations given to us, the
   Company has generally been fairly regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
    Provident Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted at sources, Tax collected at source, Professional Tax,
     Sales Tax, value added tax (VAT), Service Tax, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
        applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities. 

 b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there were no undisputed amounts
     payable in respect of income tax and sales tax or duty of custom or duty of excise or value added
    tax and other material statutory dues in arrears / were outstanding as at 31 March 2017 for a
    period of more than six months from the date they became payable except Old Service Tax of
    Rs. 26,42,906.51 and Employees Contribution for ESIC of Rs. 96,199 with the appropriate
        authorities.

8.   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, company has not
    defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing to a financial institution, banks, government or
        dues to debenture holders.  

9.     According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any money 
        by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

10.  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, fraud 
     by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers and employees has been noticed or
         reported during the year.

11. As per information and explanation given to us, the managerial remuneration has been
    paid/provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provision of Section
        197 read with schedule 5 to the Companies Act, 2013.

12.  The company is not a Nidhi company so the clause 12 of the order is not applicable to the company.

13.  As per the information and explanations given to us, Company has disclosed the transactions with
    related parties in its financial statements as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

14.  In our opinion, and according to the information and the explanation given to us, The Company 
     has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the financial year        
         hence the said clause is not applicable to the company.
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15.  In our opinion, and according to the information and the explanation given to us, the company 
      has not entered in to any non-cash transaction with directors or the person connected with him.
       
16.  As per the information and explanation given to us, the company is not required to be registered
       under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For M.S.Godbole & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.	103236W	 	 	 	

Chinmay D. Karande
Partner
M. No.	 : 157700

Date : 22ⁿ� March 2019
Place : Pune
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 ANNEXURE ‘’B’’ TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph B (6) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of 
Maharashtra Ex-Servicemen Corporation Limited on the Standalone financial statements for the year 

stended on 31  March 2017] 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 

of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('’the Act'’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Maharashtra Ex-Servicemen 
Corporation Limited(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (’ICAI’). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of  reliable  financial  information,  as required under the Companies  Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material  misstatement of the financial  statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We  believe  that  the audit  evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit op inion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of 
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at 31�� March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For M. S. Godbole & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 103236W

Chinmay D. Karande
Partner

M. No.: 157700

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's  internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions  are  recorded  as  necessary  to  permit  preparation  of  financial  statements  in 

Meaning  of  Internal  Financial  Controls  Over  Financial  Reporting

Place     : Pune

Date      : 22nd March 2019
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